HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, June 7, 2017

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b}, Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session (no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Public Hearing LCAP: Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). (Page 1-109)

2. Public Hearing 2017-18 District Budget. (Page 110-120)

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the pubilic that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15

minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Superintendent 2016-17 Administrative Attendance Calendar increase by 6 days.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (IF NEEDED): To consider qualified matters.
1. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

ADJOURNMENT:






Page 1 of 109

LCAP Year [X] 2017-18 [ 2018-19 [ | 2019-20

Local Control - |
Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
L L]
Acco u nta b l I lty P la n Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)

a n d An n u al U p d ate LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support completion of this

LCAP. Please analyze the LEA’s full data set; specific links to the

( LCAP) Te m p Iate rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Hamilton Unified School District
Contact Name and Charles Tracy Email and ctracy@husdschools.org
Title Superintendent Phone 530 826 3261

2017-20 Plan Summary

THE STORY
Briefly describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

Hamilton Unified School District (HUSD) is located in Hamilton City, a rural agricultural community in northern California;
approximately 15 miles east of Chico. We consist of 6 schools serving approximately 780 students, Hamilton
Elementary School (HES), Hamilton High School (HHS), Ella Barkley alternative education, Hamilton State Pre-School,
Hamilton Adult School, and Hamilton Community Day School.

HUSD serves the town of Hamilton City, population of 1,759 and the outlying farming community. See the HUSD
Demographic Table below.

All schools in the HUSD family strive to close the achievement gap. Beginning with the consistent commitment to the
professional learning communities model. Teachers are all highly qualified within their specific content areas. Specialists
include ELD coach, Reading Specialist, and embedded counseling services at HES and HS. A systemic intervention
plan is in place for K-12 with additional support before, during and after school. This year resources were utilized to
implement Academic Parent Teacher Teams in order to increase parent academic skills as they assist their children.

In addition, HHS prides itself on it's academics, athletics, and agriculture programs. There are six different AP courses
offered to students, and a full complement of classes that meet the A-G requirements for UC/CSU. Athletics are highly
supported by the community. Each year we typically send athietes to championship competitions. Agriculture is one of
the premier CTE pathways in Glenn County. We are the only high school in Glenn county that has a school farm where |
students can raise animals to show at the Glenn County Fair.

Our District continues to embrace our mission which is

"Academic success for every child we serve. The development of good character in all.”



Page 2 of 109

HUSD Demographic Tabie [SARC 2018-16)

B3N He< g

Eptodment Sprclmentt
Black o r Afd can Ameri an 63 0
Amarican wndian o1 Alaska Netive k) 0.8
Agmn 1.2 1
Riging [ 2
i@ amic or Latiso s T2E
Native Hawaiian 0 r Radfic island Q a_
white 2.5 T
Two or More Races Q 19
Sodioeconomically Disal 25 T
| Engfish Learne s o7 W5
Stud o3 with Disah itins 5 53
Foster Yeuth Q.7 Q ]

LCAP HIGHLIGHTS
Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Through analysis of our state and local indicators, LCFF rubrics and input from staff and stakeholders we identified our
focus areas to be addressed to achieve our two main goals that drive everything we do at Hamilton Unified School
District: "Academic success for every child we serve. The development of good character in all." Based on this process,
the actions and services in the LCAP fell into the following areas of influence.

Goal 1: HUSD will pravide high quality classroom instruction to promote college and career readiness: The District
anticipates increasing staffing in order to provide access to additional courses/enrichment activities that will promote

college and career readiness. 12 Actions/Services (pg. 35-52)

Goal 2: HUSD will increase student performance (for all subgroups) on State and Local achievement metrics: The
District plans on increasing/enhancing coaching and professional development support for staff to improve instructional
practices and fully implement common core state standards for all students and sub-groups. 3 Actions/Services (pg. 51-

62)

Goal 3: HUSD will improve stakeholder participation in the learning process: The District intends on expanding Academic -
Parent Teacher Teams and continuing with the numerous parent‘community outreach events that currently take place at

HUSD. 6 Actions/Services (pg. 63-73)



Page 3 of 109

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other information,
what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may
include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in services for low-income students,
English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for these students.

GREATEST
PROGRESS

According to the LCFF Rubric, Reclassified EL Students at HES realized the greatest achievement gains
compared to other significant subgroups. See Addtional EL Assessment Data CAASPP (3-8) ELA/Math.

Of all the metrics that pertain to EL/RFEP students, this particular metric is the most current and timely.
The RFEP students out performed their peers on both status and change metrics for CAASPP ELA and

Math.

HUSD has seen great success with the implementation of the Language STAR program for EL students.
This program includes language/learning principles that will be integrated across all curriculum areas for K-
12 through the professional learning community and coaching models. The District plans to build on this
model by expanding this methodology to integrated ELD.

Over the last 4 years we have had an average redesignation rate of approximately 22%. Additionally, the
numbers of EL students continues to decline as student are exiting the designated ELD track sooner.

Additional £L Assessment Deta CAASPP {3-8) ELA/Math

Number of

Student Classification Status Chrarge
Studants
EL - Raclamified Only o W adim increasad Sign¥icantly
CAASPP ELA 4.9 points halow level 3 +38 points
EL - Rexlassified Oniy bt} Low Increasad Significantly
CAASPP Math 465 points balow lewal3  +20 points




Page 4 of 109

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which overall
performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for
Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined need significant improvement
based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to
address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

GREATEST
NEEDS

Math (3-8)

Although the LCFF Rubric for CAASPP Mathematics (3-8) had a "Yellow" performance category, there
were two subgroups with an overall performance in "Red" . These two subgroups were: Students with
Disabilities and English Learners. See below.

In order to address the performance of these sub-groups, HUSD plans ta increase professional
development services to teachers and increase the length and frequency of math offering (6-12). An
additional math instructor will be shared between the high school and the elementary to provide support for
a math lab. This class will be in addition to a regular math class.

ELA: (3-8)
In ELA the Students with Disabilities have a LCFF Rubric performance level in "Orange”. Their status is
very low, however, their change is classified as increased.

In order to address performance of this sub-group, HUSD plans to increase professional development
services to teachers. This will include increased coaching by the Reading Specialist, ELD Coach and full
implementation of the peer coaching group Common Core Cadre. For ELA we are adopting Common Core
Aligned materials while working with our Special Education to increase our instructional capabilities and
providing increased push in support.

Suspension Rate

Overall Performance Indicators: Green (HUSD). One subgroup, Students with Disabilities, Performance
Indicator: Orange.

Additionally HES faces challenges in this metric Hispanic and Sacioeconomically Disadvantaged students
have a Status: Very High and Change: Declined. Aithough these subgroups seem to be two groups,
frequently in our small district they are the same students.

Students with Disabilities indicator: Red.

Status: Very High with Change: Declined.

An intensified effort will be given to enhancing the PBIS techniques that are embedded in the district as well
as exploring Restorative Justice practices. Training will be provided by our special education staff inorder
fo support our students with special needs.

EL Progress

District wide according to the LCFF Rubric, our K-12 Performance Level: Orange as is HES EL Progress
Performance Level. We do not have enough students to see more details in that metric for HHS.
Additionally, this metric is a lagging indicator and we are going to evaluate our EL progress based on our
CAASPP scores of our EL population and our EO population.

Facilities:
Our aging facilities are small and initially were constructed from 1950-1970. Although modernization and
upgrades have taken place over the years, problems continue to arise.

Technology:

With over four hundred students sharing two computer labs, there is an exceptional need for increasing
access for students and teachers. At the High School, there are two lab facilities for three hundred
students. An increase in technology will allow the district to offer advanced courses that meet CTE
pathway.



Page 5 of 109

HUSD Suspensions '

Student Group Color Status Level [Change Level
All Students Green Medium Declined Significantly
English Learners Yellow High Declined
Sociceconomically Disadvantaged |Green Medium Declined
Students with Disabilitias Orange High Maintained
Hispanic or Latino Green Medium Declined
White Blue Low Declined Significantly
Al Students Orange Very High  [Declined
English Learners Yellow High Declined Significantly
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged|Orange Very High  |Declined
Students with Disabilities Red Very High |Increased Significantly
Hispanic or Latino Orange Very High |Declined
All Students Yellow Low Increased
English Learners Yeliow Low increased
Saciceconomically Disadvantaged |Yellow Low increased
Students with Disabilities Orange Very Low Increased
Hispanic or Latina Yellow Low Increased
EL - EL Only Very Low Increased Significantly
EL - Reclassified Only Medium Increased Significantly
All Students Yellow Low Maintained
English Learmnmers Red Very Low Maintained
Saciceconomically Disadvantaged |Yellow Low Maintained
Students with Disabilities Red Very Low Decreased Significantly
Hispanic or Latino Yellow Low Increased
EL - EL Cnly Very Low increased
EL - Reclassified Only Low Increased Significantly

English I.nmc mmm -
English Leamers Orange Mcdlum Decline




Page 6 of 109

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student group was
two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address

these performance gaps?

PERFORMANCE
GAPS

There is a single area in which student subgroup perfarmance falls two or more levels below that of

alt students, math grades 3-8.

The District anticipates hiring an additional math teacher. This teacher will provide support services
to both HES and HHS. This ensures that students will receive additional instructional minutes in

mathematics.

The special education team will provide on going staff development in order to expand the
capabilities of the teaching staff to increase their knowledge of student supports and

accommodations.
Mathematics Grades (3-8) Indicator
‘Student Group Color  |Statuslevel |Change Level
All Students Yellow Low Maintained
English Leamers Red Very Low Maintained
Scacioeconomically Disadvantaged |Yellow Low Maintained
Students with Disabilities Red Very Low Decreased Significantdy
Hispanic or Latino Yellow Low Increased
EL - EL Only Very Low Increased
EL - Reclassified Only Low Increased Significantly




Page 7 of 109

INCREASED OR IMPROVED SERVICES
If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve services
for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

The District plans to add teaching staff, in order to increase access to academic content in Math and Spanish.
The District anticipates adding computer stations, increasing access to the on-line curriculum, additional electives and the internet.

The District intends to increase attention to PBIS services for students through suppart by the special education and counselors.

BUDGET SUMMARY
Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total General Fund Budget Expenditures for LCAP Year $8,439,404.00

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to $8,841,904.00
Meet the Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget Expenditures.
Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP year not included in the

LCAP.
Unexpected district expenditures on a natural gas line at HES, additional repairs required by the ADA.

$6111175 ' Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year



Page 8 of 109

Annual U pd ate LcAPYearReviewed: 201617

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal
1

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal:

place to help all students succeed.

STATE X 1
COE
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

EXPECTED

By the end of 2016-17 the District goal will maintain 100% of our
certificated staff as highly qualified in compliance with ESSA.

Increase student participation rate in enrichment/elective opportunities
by 10% district wide. (Examples: increase CTE grades 7-12,
enrichment eppartunities for grades K-6 during the school day and
during after-school programs)

100% Students will have access to the most current Common Core
Standards aligned instructional materials in math and ELA. District
hopes to increase personnel in order to facilitate common core
standards aligned first instruction to meet content and performance
standards for all students.

District to provide expanded services for all students to ensure that
graduation and promotion rates remain high. Maintain a graduation
rate at or above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade promotion rate at
or above 95% annually

Condition of Leaming goal to include highly qualified classroom instruction to promote college, career readiness with academic instruction in

X 2 O3 O4 Os5 O B 7 OO 8
B2 9 B 10

ACTUAL

Currently District certificated staff are highly qualified. There are three teachers at
the high school that are teaching some non core classes, such healthr and drivers
education. Two out 16 teachers at HES are highly qualified. Those two teachers are
working as interns ang wilf be fully by the end of the year.

The participation rate for the HES after-school program grew from 80 students to 134
students this year (40%increase). Additionally a this year HUSD reorganized this
program to partner with the Boys & Girls Club to enhance and expand services.
Other extend opportunities included: Cesar Chavez Day, Career Readiness Day,
Speech and Debate, Latina Youth Leadership Conference, Youth Empowered, FFA,
Fair participation. -

This year HES piloted three ELA curriculums. Additionally, staff had an-going
professional development related to the each. HUSD anticipates a K-5.and 6-8
adoption by May 2017. HUSD adopted Everyday Math: 4th ed. in May 2016.
Teachers continue to receive professional development in conjunction with the CSU
Chico Math Project

According to the LCFF rubric for the Graduation Rate State Indicator, the graduation
rate (grades 9-12) performance level was Blue. This includes all subgroups as well.



Maintain programs and services to enable 100% of EL students to
access care curriculum and (integrated/designated) ELD standards
throughout their day

Add classified staff to ensure that buildings, grounds and in-classroom
support are adequate to meet the needs of student learning. Ata
minimum of one FTE.

The District needs to add instructional spaces for students to ensure
students achievement. A minimumn of one teaching space at HHS and
one at HES.

AMAQ #1: The percentage of ELs Making Annual Progress in
Leaming English on CELDT, across the District is 55.7%. The goal is
to increase the number of students making annual progress by 5%.

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools),
across the District is 22,1%. The goal is to increase the number of
students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools),
across the District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long
Term English Language Leamers (LTEL). The goal is to increase the
number of LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the
CELDT by 5%.

ACTIONS / SERVICES

Page 9 of 109

The District ELD Coordinator guided by the District EL Master Plan ensures 100% EL
students are assigned to the designated ELD class. Additionally, teachers are
regularly coached in our adopted strategies and ELD methods. The performance
level for our RFEP students an the CAASPP ELA test was green. These students
out performed all other groups. The performance level for our EL students on the
CAASPP ELA was yellow, so this sub-group is performing as well as all students.

The District has added two FTE classified staff to ensure buildings and grounds are
clean and maintained. This years parent survey revealed that nearly 85% of parents
thought that the school facilities were clean and safe.

At HES three portables were added to the school site. One of the portables is
shared between HHS and HES. Repaired all district schools' roofs except for HES
kinder wing and Elia Barkley, our continuation high school.

AMAO #1
According to our assessment management system EADMS, 66.2% of EL students

met AMAO #1, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

AMAO #2

(Less than § years) According to our assessment management system, 28.9% of EL
students met AMAQ #2, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the
CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the District is 37.0%. This is a
slight decrease and this data continues to highlight our challenge with LTELs.

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.



Action 1
Actions/Services
Cxpenditures
Action 2

Actions/Sarvices

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Sarvices

10

3

PLANNED

Maintain current staffing levels of certificated staff ta provide
additional services for supplemental services.

District intends to evaluate the counseling and intervention
needs of the district in the 2015-2016 school year and make
changes in 2016-17 if needed.

BUDGETED
1000-1888: Certificated Personnet Salarics Bago 416833

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 233713
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 334776
3000-3899: Employee Benefits Other 146050

PLANNED
Special Ed, contracted services with county office, NPS

BLDGETED

‘7000-7439:, Other Qutgo Base 167808
7000-7439: Other Qutgo Other 5744

PLANNED

Page 10 of 109

| ACTUAL ' ‘
- Increased HES counseling time by 25%.

Add a full time Reading Specialist for HES.

Add part-time classified staff for supervision, and intervention
support.

Add certificated math support for HES and HHS. Of this
additional time, 1 hour/day was provided to support special
education sfudents.

Add classified staff for data analyst and clerical support for
APTT.

Increased HES library hour % hout/day

Increase by 5 hours/week ta 25 hoursfweek for socie-
emotional counseling.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
1000-1899: Certificatad Parsonnel Salaries Base 41583

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 233713
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 334776
3000-3999: Employee Beneflts Other 146050

ACTWAL

Continue contracted services with GCOE for Special
Education. =1 \

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

7000-7439: Other Oufgo Base 167808

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 5744

ACTUAL



Expendilures

Action 4

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action 5

Aclions/Services

Expenditures

District will add books, materials and other instructional
supplies needed to maintain instruction in the classroom
including technology. Maintain facilities to ensure a safe and
secure [earning environment.

BUDGETED
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 38900

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and Concentration 12000
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 60844

PLANNED

The district plans to increase staffing in the area of custodial
and transportation as well as student safety by employing
campus supervisors whom could assist i classroom
supervision and support needs.

BUDGETED
2000-2999: Classified Personne! Salaries Base 175804

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and Concentration 81924
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 103250

PLANNED

Services and maintenance of district facilities, to maintain a
safe and secure facility at all school sites as a means to
support learning. Additional buildings as enroliment and
needs of the district dictafes.

BUDGETED
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Base 230865

Page 11 of 109
i Added portables buildings, and other capital projects.
! Updated camera security system.
Added CC aligned textbooks.
Added mobile devices.
Additional wireless access points.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 38900

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental 12000
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 60844

ACTUAL
Add classified staff

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 75804

3000-3999; Employee Benefits Supplemental and Concentration 81924
2000-2999: Classified, Personnel Salaries Other 103250

ACTUAL
Added portable buildings

Added classified staff
Boys&Girls Club
Added dinner to school lunch program including staffing

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Base 230865

11



Action 6

Actlons/Services

Expenditures

Action 7

Actions/Services

12

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 51300

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Supplemental and
Concentration 6000

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 57457

PLANNED
Consulting and support services to enhance training and
expertise of certificated and classified personnel

BUDGETED
1000-1999; Certificated Personnef Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 234430

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and Concentration
9494

PLANNED
Professionat development to be provided in concert with new

curricufum adoptions.

Page 12 of 109

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 51300

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Supplemental and
Concentration 6000

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 57457

ACTUAL
CC Cadre training for instructional coaching.
STEM

BTSA (ATE)

PLC

Library Training

AERIES

Caunseling

Attendance and Accountability

CABE

CAFE Five

€A Science Conference (LA)

CUE Rockstar

Foreign Language

Lead Learn (UCLA)

ACSA Administrative Leadership Fraining
Social Studies Conferences

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Suppiemental and
Concentration 234430

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and Concentration
9494

ACTUAL
Staff coordination of pilot materials for ELA adoption.

GCOE services & staff development



BUDGETED
Expenditures

ANALYSIS

Page 13 of 109

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 15000

Complete a copy of the following tabie for each of the LEA's goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Actions and services for this goal were generally implemented as planned. Staff was added, as well as
improving/expanding facilities for the additional staff. Additionally the after-school program was expanded
and services increased

BASIC SERVICES

Qualified Teachers

There are three teachers at the high school teaching non-core classes, such as health and drivers
education out of their area. The health class is currently being taught by a physical education teacher. All
but two of 16 teachers at HES are highly qualified. Those two teachers are warking as intems and will be
fully credentialed by the end of the year.

The Reading Specialist provides pull out and push in services. Coordinates ELA pilot implementation, and
coaching services. Two part-time teachers provide math intervention services district wide, including
specialized support for special education

Instructional Materials

According to SARC 2016-17 for HHS and HES, Mathematics curriculum aligns with the most current State
adoption. This year HES piloted three ELA curmiculums. History Social Studies and Science are from the
last current adoption, but not necessarily aligned to the common core state standards because these
curriculum areas have not yet been through the formal State approval process, however our science
teachers have participated in an in-depth NGSS training in preparation for the anticipated new adoptions.

Facilities/Classified Staffing
An intervention room was added for math. Additional buildings were added to support the expansion of
the middle school model. Three portable buildings were added to the HES site.

Classified staff has been added to maintain facilities, assist in parent outreach (APTT), increase
supervision at HES, and provide assistance in elassrooms

According to SARC 2016-17, District FIT Reports from October 2016 give an Overall Facility Rating of
"Good" for both HHS, and HES.

IMPLEMENTATION OF STATE STANDARDS

13



14

Page 14 of 109

Staff has had on-going professional development related to the common core state standards. HUSD 1
anticipates a K-5 and 6-8 ELA adoption by May 2017. HUSD adopted Everyday Math 4th ed. for HES, and
College Preparatory Math for HHS in May 2016. Teachers continue to receive professional development i |n
conjunction with the CSU Chico Math Project and CPM training. K-5 staff received multiple days of trammg
provided by the pilot publish

In March 2017 a staff self reflection survey was given in order for teachers to rate their common core
standards impiementation progress. Out of a scale from 1 to 5, lowest to highest for their level of
awareness/implementation; HUSD teachers rated themselves over all at about a level 3. Their lowest
rating was in planning and implementation of a common core lesson with explicit leaming targets and
success criteria. This will be addressed in staff development and in their professional learning groups.

HUSD continues to refine the designated ELD program with the help of an ELD Coordinator and the
teaching methodologies of the Language STAR program. Coaching time was increased by 2 periods.
Students who have been though the Language STAR program and are now RFEP-Only continued to be
monitored and are showing substantial grow. They outperformed their peers on the ELA and Math
CAASPP 2016 based on the average distance from level 3. In all instances, the change rating was higher
than the overall peer group.

The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US
schools), across the District is 37.0%. This is a slight decrease and this data continues to highlight our
challenge with LTELs. Using the professional learning communities model and our staff development time,
we will refine our implementation of differentiated instruction and development of high quality lessons
would benefit this sub-group.

This year the District partnered with the Boys & Girls Club to expand the after-scheol program. Services
were expanded to Include dinner and additional academic support targeted at reading. Boys & Gitls Club
staff collaborated regularly with the Reading Specialist.

COURSE ACCESS

According to SARC 2016-17, at the HHS, 98.98% of students are enrolled in A-G courses, with 48.3% of
students graduating meeting the A-G requirements. In CTE, 97.7% of students completing a CTE program
also graduate from high school. Currently 68.5% of high school students are enrolled in a CTE course.

At HES, the middle school mode! allows for additional electives, this year there were 5 distinct elective
classes for students. Next year the addition of the Spanish teacher and music teacher will only enhance
student choices.



Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Explain material differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Page 15 of 109

ELD Coordinator Effectiveness

Approximately 66.2% of EL students advanced one level or reclassified on the CELDT test this year
compared 5§5.7% last year, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

Approximately 28.9% of EL students were reclassified as English proficient this year compared to 22.1%
last year, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

The RFEP-Only students included in the LCFF performance indicator for ELA outperformed All Students by
one level. All Students had a yellow performance level, the RFEP-Only Students were green.

Note the LCFF performance indicator for this EL Progress is Orange for HUSD. This is a lagging indicator,
so for this report the CAASPP data is being used.

HES After-school Program
Participation increased 40%. Services were expanded to include dinner. Additionally the Reading

Specialist and Librarian are coordinating efforts to increase overall participation in the Accelerated Reading
Program. The HES library hours have been increased by 2 hours per week for after-school access.

Facilities

Increased the teaching stations at HES by approximately 20%. (number of classrooms)

Certificated Staff

By adding three additional certificated staff members, multiple groups of students receive instructional

assistance during the school and after-school. Although progress is monitored locally, the universal
screener is new to our district and there exists limited historic data on which to base conclusions.

The District anticipated hiring 1 universal custodian but actually added 2 universal custodians.

The District found through data studies, that students district-wide needed additional support in
mathematics. The District administration in collaboration with stakeholders requested from the board to
add additional certificated math support teachers during the scheool year.

The changing of the HES after-school program ta Boys & Girls Club and the additional costs associated
with library hours and dinner program as well as increased student participation.

15



Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

16

Page 16 of 109
This goal will not be change in substance. It will be madified for clarity.
Analysis
ELD

HUSD made substantial progress with our EL students. There was an increase in the number of students
who grew at least one level on the CELDT test, as well as an increase in the number of students who
reclassified. These metrics exceed expectations. However long term EL students (LTEL's) continue to be
a concern. Monitoring these students and using the PLC process, additional staff development and
coaching to improve instruction should improve student outcomes. (Action 8)

Facilities

The increased facilities at HES have allowed for additional teaching and support staff to provide
intervention and parent outreach services. Additionally these facilities made it possible to continue
implementation of the middle school modet for grades 6-8. (Action 5)

We continue to have areas of need with technology infrastructure and our aging facilities including limited
space at both HHS and HES to accommodate the growing need for teaching stations that support teaching
and leaming. We also have limited spaces for our after-school sports pragrams district-wide. (Action 9)

After-school HES

The Boys & Girls Club, partnering with the district expanded food service with an additional dinner meal for
students, and is working to coordinate services with the Reading Specialist and Librarian to sirengthen our
reading programs. (Action 12)

The HES library needs to be modernized. New software should facilitate and improve the ease of
checkout and book management. This was mentioned numerous times as an area of need by our student
population in the Student LCAP Survey Spring 2017. Reading an ELA continues to be an area of need
according to our CAASPP 3-8 performance level of yellow. (Action 11)

Additional Staff

The district added teaching staff (1 full time, 2 part-time) to provided and coordinate intervention services. |
This was in response to initially low CAASPP scores in mathematics Spring 2015. Although the over all
HUSD performance in mathematics was yellow, there are two subgroups that scored in the red/orange
these groups should be targeted for additional services and monitoring.

For the 2017-18 school year, HUSD anticipates adding an additional full time certificated math teacher for
intervention and support classes for grades 6-12 HES plans on adding intervention periods, and HHS will
be adding a math lab course to be taken in conjunction with a regularly assigned math course. A Spanish
teacher will also be added at HES to enhance course offerings. (Action 1)



Page 17 of 109

17



Page 18 of 109

An nu al U pdate LCAP Year Reviewed: 2016-17

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal

Pupil Outcomes, all students will need to demonstrate proficiency on quizzes, tests, benchmark assessments and state academic performance
exams to ensure that they are achieving at the highest potential prior to promoting from Bth grade and graduating from high school. For those

students who are second language leamers or those students with special needs, additional resources and support are needed to accomplish

2 the goal of graduating high school with the highest quality of education.

State andfor Local Prionities Addressed by this goal: STATE [ 1 0 2 O 3 ) 4 [ 5 0 6 O 7 8
coE O o O 10
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE QUTCOMES

EXPECTED

Improve overall ELD proficiency on all test by one level.

Maintain HS graduation rate above 95%.

Maintain the promotion rate for the Elementary School above 95%

Assess all 3-11th grade students with district benchmark tests for ELA
and Mathematics.

Maintain and improve all course offerings that support high
achievement in each master schedule.

In 2014-15, 71% of students enrolled in a CTE course. The goal is to
increase that by 3%. Of those students enrolling a CTE program,
100% completed the CTE program and eamed a high school diploma.
Additionally 73% of CTE courses at HHS are articulated with a post
secondary institution. (2015_SARC)

18

ACTUAL

AMAQ #1
According fo our assessment management system,
66.2% of EL students met AMAG #1, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

According to the LCFF rubric for the Graduation Rate State Indicator, the graduation
rate (grades 9-12) performance level was Blue, with a status level of Very High at
100%. This includes all subgroups as well.

HES 8th grade promotion rate was 100% last year.

HUSD administers a district benchmark test at least 3 times annually in ELA, and
math. At the upper grades benchmark tests are utilized in ali core eontent areas.

HUSD continues to reevaluate course offerings, as staffing allows. This year
additional staff were used to provide math support at HES and HHS.

In 2015-16, 69% of students enrolled in a CTE course. This is a decline of 2%. Of
those students enrolling in a2 CEE program. 98% completed the CTE program and
earned a high school diploma. Additionally 82% of CTE courses at HHS are
articulated with a post secondary institution. (2016 SARC)



Increase by 3% then percentage of students who score At or Exceed
Standard; Reduce the percentage of students in the Standard Not Met
category by 10% on the CAASPP for both mathematics and ELA.

In 2013-14, 43% of graduated completed the A-G course sequence for
university admittance. The goal is to increase that by 3%

For the 2014/15 year, AP participation counts are as follows: (US
History 2/15; English Language 30; English Literature 25; Calculus 11,
Statistics 21; Spanish Language 10). The goal is to Increase by 10%
the numbers of students enrolling AP classes.

"he AP pass rates for 2014/2015 are as follows: (US History 40%;
cnglish Language 30%; English Literature 20%; Calculus 36%;
Statistics 24%; Spanish Language 100%). The goal is to increase by
3% the number of students passing AP tests. Note English
Language/Literature and Calculus/Statistics are rotate biannually.

Increase by 3% the number of students passing the Early Assessment
Program exam (EAP). The EAP Test results 2014-15 for the % of 11th
grade test takers being classified as Exempt or Conditionally Exempt
in math or English was as follows: (math 10%; English 37.5%)

Increase before and after school, and lunchtime offerings to enrich
student learning by one per site. During the 2014-15 school year the
following extra curricular activities were offered to students: (HS §
sparts/gender; 6 clubs. HES 2 sports/gender; 3 clubs). The goal is to
increase these offerings by one per site. (Note Ella Barkley to be
included in HS MS improvement model)

Page 19 of 109

This metric has been replaced with an average distance from level 3. Our
performance levels for ELA and Math are as follows

CAASPP ELA 3-8 Yellow
Status: Low
Change: Increased

CAASPP Math 3-8 Yellow
Status: Low
Change: Maintained

In 2014-15, 48.3% of graduates completed the A-G course sequence for university
admittance. This is an increase of 5.3%

For the 2015/16 year, AP participation counts are as follows: (US History 13; English
Literature 25; Statistics 12; Spanish Language 11). None of the AP classes
increased enroliment

The AP pass rates for 2015/2016 are as follows: (US History 53.8%; English
Literature 16%; Statistics 67%; Spanish Language 100%). The goal is to increase by
3% the number of students passing AP tests. Note English Language/Literature and
Calculus/Statistics are rotate biannually. Of four courses, US History and Statistics
increased their pass rates, while Spanish remained high at 100%.

The EAP Test results 2015-16 for the % of 11th grade test takers being classified as

Exempt in math or English was as follows: (math 10.3%; English 20.7%). This is not
necessarily a decrease, as only Exempt or College Ready student were counted, not
conditionally exempt, as in the prior year.

During the 2015-16 school year the following extra curricular activities were offered
to students: (HS 5 sports/gender; 8 clubs, HES 3 sports/gender; 5 clubs). The goal
is to increase these offerings was met at HES and HHS.

For HES, the number of tutoring hours increased from O/week to S/week during the
Power Hour. Additionally a part-time certificated teacher works with K-3 in math

19



Increase the number of hours (currently 0) of after schoot (contract)
time academic tutoring/support by one hour at HES through the Boys
& Girls Club.

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools),
across the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of
students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools),
across the District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long
Term English Language Leamers (LTEL). The goal is to increase the
number of LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the
CELDT by 5%.

ACTIONS / SERVICES

Page 20 of 109

during the after-school program 7 hours/week. At the HS, the part-time certificate
teacher works with math students 2 hoursiweek.

AMAQO #2

(Less than 5 years) According to our assessment management system, 28.9% of EL
students met AMAQ #2, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

{5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the
CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the District is 37.0%. This is a
slight decrease and this data continues to hightight our challenge with LTELs

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1
PLANNED ACTUAL
Actions/Services Materials, supplies and text books needed to support student  ELA pilot costs

learning including second language learners. Provide for

capital outlay needs to support staff and students to achieve . Math textbooks (English & Spanish)

goals.
Additional facilities and repairs, desks, chairs, technology,
and other infrastructure.

BUDGETED ESTIMATED ACTUAL

Expenditures 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and Concentration 22000 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and Concentration 22000

20

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 71317
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 111547

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 71317
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 111547



Action

2

Actions/Sarvices

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

3

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 94050

PLANNED
Maintain certificated and classified staffing levels as a means
to achieve goals.

BUDGETED
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 429789

1000-1999: Certlficated Personnel Salaries Base 762360
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 613756

2000-2999: Classified. Personnel Salaries Supplemental and Concentration
17405

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 322307

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Qther 189292

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and Concentration 150195
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 428473

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 267758

PLANNED

Page 21 of 109

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 94050

ACTUAL
Increased HES counseling time by 25%.

Added a full time Reading Specialist for HES.

Added pari-time classified staff for supervision, and

. intervention support.

Added certificated math support for HES and HHS. ©Of this

. additional time, 1 hour/day was provided to support special
! education students.

Added classified staff for data analyst and clerical support for |
APTE. |

increased HES library hout 1 hour/day

Increased by 5 hours/week to 25 hours/week for socio-
emotional counseling. :

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 429789

1000-1999: Certificated Personne! Salaries Base 762360
1000~1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 613756

2000-2999: Classified Personnel: Salaries Supplemental and Concentration’
17408 = ' s !

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 322307

2000-2999: Classified Personne} Salaries Other 189292

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and Concentration 150195
3000-3999: Empioyee Benefits Base 428473

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 267758

ACTUAL
Increased HES counseling time by 25%.

21



Expenditures

Action 4

Actions/Servicas

Expenditures

22

Maintain Services and Operations as a method to achieve
goals; including School-Wide Intervention Programs as a
vehicle to achieve goals.

=0

BUDGETED:
5000-5998: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Supplemental and °
Concentration 11000

5000-5299: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Base 423253
§000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 105338

PLANNED
Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office

BUDGETED TSy NS
7000-7439: Other Qutgo Other 105311

7000-7438: Other Outgo Base 307649

Page 22 of 109

. Added a full time Reading Specialist for HES.

Added part-time classified staff for supervision, and
intervention support.

Added certificated math support for HES and HHS. Of this
additional time, 1 hour/day was provided to support special
education students.

Added classified staff for data analyst and clerical support for
APTT.

Increased HES library heur 1 hour/day

Increased by 5 hoursfweek to 25 hours/week for socio-
emotional counseling.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
5000-5999 Services And Other Operating Expenditures Supplemental and
Eancentration $1000

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Base 423253
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 105338

© ACTUAL
Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 10531

7000-7439: Other Qutgo Base 307649



Page 23 of 109

ANALYSIS
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the Actions and services for this goal were generally implemented as planned.
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

PUPIL ACHIEVEMENT

Our goal is to improve student achievement on this metric. We have 2 years of data on the CAASPP ELA
and Mathmatics tests. HUSD provided the following:

Added a full time Reading Specialist for HES.
Added part-time classified staff for supervision, and intervention support.

Added certificated math support for HES and HHS. Ofthis additional time, 1 hour/day was provided to
support special education students, - [

Added classified staff for data analyst and clerical support for APTT.
Increased HES library hour 1 hour/day.

HUSE continues to refine the designated ELD program with the help of an: ELD Coordinator and the
teaching methodologies of the Language STAR program. Coaching time was increased by 2 periods.
Students who have been though the Language STAR program and are now RFEP continued fo be
monitored and are showing substantial grow. Fhey eutperformed their peers on.the ELA and Math
CAASPP 2016 based on the average distance:from [evel 3. In all instances, the change rating was higher
than the averall peer group.

The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US
schools), across the District 1s 37.0%. This is a slight decrease and this data continues to highlight our
challenge with LTELs. Using the professional learning communities modef and aur staff development time,
we will refine our implementation of differentiated instruction and development of high: quality lessons
would benefit this sub-group.

23



Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA,

Explain material differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

24

Page 24 of 109
Reading Specialist/Intervention Staff

The Reading Specialist coordinates services with teachers, Boys & Girls Club, and classified intervention
staff. Coordinates ELA pilot review. Pull out and push in support for all students TK-5. Additionally co-
plans/co-teaches with ELA teachers, and facilitates the Cammon Core Cadre the district-wide initiative on
literacy. The historical student achievement data is limited by transition to a new universal screener.
However, preliminary indications from the universal screener are promising. CAASPP performance level in
ELA grade 3-8 is yellow with status: Low but change: Increased.

Effectiveness of this is too early in the process, but we will monitor through our universal screener and
CAASPP performance.

Certificated Mathematics Teacher(s)

This year the District hired 2 part-time teachers to support math interventions K-12. This was in response to
CAASPP performance levels or Yellow with status: Low and change: Maintained. Addtionally two
subgroups were Red; ELs and Students with Disabilities. Effectiveness of this is too early in the process,
but we will monitor through our universal screener and CAASPP performance.

ELD Coordinator Effectiveness

Approximately 66.2% of EL students advanced one level or reclassified on the CELDT test this year
compared 55.7% last year, exceeding our goal of 5% increase.

Approximately 28.9% of EL students were reclassified as English proficient this year compared to 22.1%
last year, exceeding our goal of 5% increase

khe RFEP students included in the LCFF performance indicator for ELA outperformed All Students by one
level. All Students had a yellow performance level, the RFEP Students were green.

Note the LCFF performance indicator for this EL Progress is Orange for HUSD. This is a lagging indicator,
so for this report the CAASPP data is being used.

Support mathematics teachers
1 additional coaching period for ELD Coach



Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

Page 25 of 109
This goal will not change in substance. It will be modified for clarity
Analysis
ELD
HUSD made substantial progress with our EL students. There was an increase in the number of students
who grew at least one level on the CELDT test, as well as an increase in the number of students who
reclassified. These metrics exceed expectations. However long term EL students (LTEL's) continue to be
a concern, but have been decreasing. Monitoring these students and using the PLC process, additional
staff development and coaching to improve instruction for designated and integrated ELD should improve
student outcomes.
Math
Recognized as a great area of need, the District will be adding a certificated math support for HES and
HHS. Of this additional ime, 1 hour/day will be provided to support special education students at HHS.

Additionally the schedule will be modified to allow for additional math tab time at HHS, and more support
math classes at HES.

Change
The expected outcomes/actions for next year

Materials, suppiies and text books needed to support student leaming including second language learners.
Provide for capital outlay needs to support staff and students to achieve goals.

Increase certificated and classified staffing levels as a means to achieve goals, specifically Spanish, and
math instruction.

Improve Services and Operations as a method to achieve goals; including School-Wide Intervention
Programs, elective opportunities, access to technology, and increase ELD coaching time.

Special E@, NPS, other services from county office

25



Page 26 of 109

Annual U pdate vLca YearReviewed: 201617

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

learning process.

Goal
3 o)

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE [1 1
COE 19
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE QUTCOMES

EXPECTED

Increase parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3%
average attendance/event, sign in sheets and completed surveys.

Creation of Teacher Parent academic teams- Measured by sign in
sheets, number of teachers creating teams at least two at the
Elementary school.

Maintain attendance rates at or above 95% at both schools as
measured by CBEDS and P2-report. Chronic Absenteeism is at 5.8%
for HES, and 4.4% at HHS. Decrease Chronic Absenteesism by 1%.
(AERIES Analytics)

Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end of
the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less than 1%
annually.

26

Engagement: District to improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through inclusion of all stakeholders in the

0O 2 K3 04 XKs X O7 O s
O 10
ACTUAL

Parental Involvement has been a challenge to measure. This year Academic Parent
Teacher Teams were added on a volunteer pilot bases. 5 teachers provided activities
10 SUPPOIT parents engagement in therr students’ leaming. HES exceeded the goal.

Attendance Rates
The HUSD: 93.8%; HHS: 92.5% HES: 94.4%

Chronic Absenteeism
The HUSD: 6.2%; HHS:7.5% HES:5.6%
(AERIES Analytics March 2017)

The performance level for this metric is not available, but the chronic absentesism
has increased according to our local SIS.

Maintain a safe environment, according to the LCFF rubric our district-wide
performance level is green for Suspension Rate, with one sub-group; students with
disabilities falling in the red at HES,and orange at HHS. This is a lagging indicator.

According the 2015-16 SARC, HHS dropout rate has maintained at 0%, this is in
agreement with the LCAP performance leve! of Blue for the graduation rate metric



Work towards a 0% drop out rate for all district schools, as measured
by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates. Dropout rate for
HES middle school and HS was 0% (2015_SARC)

Increase parental involvement of second language leamer parents
annually by 10% as measured by the average attendance at ELAC,
DELAC, and parent luncheons (Sign In Sheets). The average
attendance 2015-16 per meeting: ELAC/DELAC 15 participants and
HES Parent Lunch 17 participants

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English

Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schoals),

across the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of
students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools),
across the District is 38 1%. These students are classified as Long
Term English Language Leamers (LTEL). The goal is to increase the
number of LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the
SELDT by 5%.

ACTIONS / SERVICES

Page 27 of 109

Average Attendance
ELAC/DELAC
Parent Lunches

AMAQ #2

(Less than § years) According to our assessment management system, 28.9% of EL
students met AMAO #2, exceeding our goal of §% increase

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the -

CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the District is 37.0%. Thisis a
slight decrease and this data continues to highlight our challenge with LTELSs.

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1

PLANNED

ACTUAL

Actions/Services Maintain services and operations to achieve goals; including APTT

supplies and facility needs.

Parent/student incentives for survey participation

Supplies for parent/community outreach (parent lunch, APTT,
community meetings ELAC, DAC, LCAP)

27



Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

28

2

BUDGETED
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Supplemental and
Concentration 3000

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Base 115433
5000-59989: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 28729
6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 25650

PLANNED
Maintain staffing levels as a means to achieve goals, including
school-wide interventions.

BUDGETEDR
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
CGoncentration 117215
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 207916
1000-1999: Certificated Personnet Salaries Other 167388

Page 28 of 109

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Supplemental and
Concentration 3000

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Base 115433
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Other 28729
6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 25650

ACTUAL !
Increased HES counseling time by 25% to allow for parent
outreach.

Add a full time Reading Specialist for HES.

Add part-time classified staff for supervision, and intervention
support.

Add certificated math support for HES and HHS. Ofthis
additional time, 1 hour/day was provided to support special
education students.

" Add classified staff for data analyst and clertcal support for

APTT.
Increased HES library hour 1 hour/day

Increase by 5 hours/week to 25 hours/week for socio-
emotional counseling.

TFech support.

" Child care for parents with small children

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 17215

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 207916
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 167388



Action 3

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action 4

Actions/Services

Expenditures

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and Concentration

4747

2000-2999:; Classifled Personnel Salaries Base 87902

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 51625

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and Concentration 40962
3000-3999: Empioyee Benefits Base 116856

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 73025

PLANNED

Additional resources to impiement Academic Parent Teacher

Teams. (Technology, training, supplies etc...}

BUDGETED
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and Concentration 6000

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 19450
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 30422

PLANNED
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support.

BUDGETED
7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 83904

7000-7433: Other Outgo Other 2872

Page 29 of 109

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and Concentration

4747

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 87902

2000-2999: Classified Personne! Salaries Other 51625

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and Concentration 40962
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 116856

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 73025

ACTUAL
Academic Parent Teacher Teams

Classified staff to provide assistance, clerical and custodial.
Tech support.
€hild care for parents with small chiidren

€Copy/supply costs

. ESTIMATED ACTUAL

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and Concentration 6000
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 19450
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 30422

ACTUAL
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support.

* ESTIMATED ACTWAL

7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 83904
7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 2872

29



ANALYSIS

Page 30 of 108

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Explain materiaf differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP

30

HUSD provides multiple opportunities for parent participation. This year, Academic Parent Teacher Teams !
were implemented on a volunteer basis at HES. 5 teachers participated with numerous support staff. i
Each teacher held 3 APTT evening meetings with parents. On average teachers saw about 50% of their
target parents. The younger grades had more participation.

This opportunity has been presented to the Board, HES School Site Council, parent lunches, and other
public meetings. It has been well received and mentioned by stakeholders as a initiative worth expanding

5 teachers participated with numerous support staff Each teacher held 3 APTT evening meetings with
parents. On average teachers saw about 50% of their target parents. The younger grades had more
participation.

During APTT teachers record and disseminate pre and post test data. Each parent sets a SMART goal
aligned to a specific content standard. Parents then receive activities/materials and training to support
their student at home with focused learning outcomes.

Parent Outreach

APTT were well received by our parents. For participating teachers, the number of hours far exceed the
expected time commitment to plan and deliver this opportunity to parents. HUSD recognizes the need to
revisit compensation for this important intervention program with the goal of increasing parentat
involvement for improving academic student performance. (Action 1, 2))

Suspension Rate

According to the LCFF rubric our district-wide performance Ievel is green for Suspension Rate, with one
sub-group; students with disabilities falling in the red at HES,and orange at HHS. This is the first year this
state-wide metric has been published. HUSD has PBIS, RT!, Bullying Preventien program and a robust
SST and 504 process in place. Addtional staff training and professional development is needed. (Action
3)



Page 31 af 109

HUSD further recognizes that some of our students who are on an individual educational plan (IEP) may

be miss identified. The services at HUSD are intended for students with mild to moderate needs. HUSD |
will work with Glenn County Office of Education (SELPA) to serve these students with the intent to reduce
the incidence of out class/school suspensions. (Action 3, 4 and 5)

For other students HUSD has undertaken an extensive training program for staff in the area of Student
Study Teams and the processes and safeguards of afforded to section 504c. (Action 2, 3)

31



Page 32 of 109

Stakeholder Engagement

LCAP Year 2017-18 [} 2018-19 |} 2019-20

INVOLVEMENT PROCESS FOR LCAP AND ANNUAL UPDATE

LAY

Involvement Process far 2016-17 - Goals remain as stated: in fast year's LEAP
As part of the planning process for this ECAP/Annual Review and Analysis, the District involved alt stakeholders through the fallowing:

The District held staff meetings, district and sita leadership meetings, and staff davefopment to discuss the LOFE and ECAP,

District Newsletter sent and posted on website ~ February 2047 and May 2017
HES ELAC Meetings - Oct 2016, Dec 2016, April 2017, May 2017

HHS ELAC Meetings —in conjunction with Schoof Site Couneif Meetings
DELAC Meetings - Oct 2016, April 2017

PAC - Nov. 14, 2016

HES Parent tuncheon - Sept. - May

District leadership:

® Hamilton Unified Leadership Team (HULC) - meetings are the fourth Wednesday of each month.
*  HUSD Cabinet meetings monthiy

® HUSD Academic Counselfing/School Based Counseling Program meetings bimonthly

Site leadership:

® HES Site Leadership Meetings - bi-weekly

® HHS/Ella Barkley Leadership Meetings - as needed bi-monthly
® Boys & Girs Club steering committee meetings monthly

Staff meetings:

® HES Staff Meeting - monthly

* HES principal leadership team - bimonthly
® HHS/Ella Barkley - bimonthly

This year (April 2017) the district will invite all stakeholders to attend an LCAP review and input session,

School Board Meetings:
¢ Budget and program plfanning reganding LCFF and LCAP were discussed
¢ (Aug18; Sept.28; Oct.20; Nov.30, 2016; Feb.22; Mar.22; Apr.26 ;May 24; Jur7, Jun.28 2017)

32



Page 33 of 109

* Board agendas are posted: at each site, in the local newspapers, on our web page, and provided individually, upon request.
® Board packets/agendas are on line for all public review.

Specific information shared with stakeholders:

District Board Meeting:

® Anoverview of the ECAP goals and State priorities - Sept. 15, 2016

e  Additional public outreach regarding the progress of the district and for the LCAP -Sept, Oct, Nov, and Dec. 2016

Stakeholders LCAP Review and Input Sessions:

®  Staff- Jan 27, 2017

® District, staff, community Board Workshop — March 10, 2017

¢  Final review and input ta the: Superintendent (HHS Open House) — Aprik 6, 2047

ELEAP Surveys - Datawas collected and: tabulated and indua‘ed in the plan - During the 2&16-'17 year

Results shared at the fallowing meetings:

California State Standards Implementation Metric - March 2047 Board' meetlng
LCAP Staff Survey Spring 2017 - March 2017 Board meeting

LCAP Student Survey Spring 2017 -March 2017 Board meeting:

%.CAP Parent Survey Spnng 2047 -Aprik 2017 Board meeting

)

The Superintendent will address questions from.the community, union, parent, student, staff and administration questions regardlnga draft of the LCAP.
Meeting will ber held on. May 24, 2017; during:the regular Board meeting to update the Baard on stakeholdes input.

Evidence: Question generated, notes, and participant counter, sign in sheets, eompleted EEAP questions placed on: District Web page.

Site Council LCAP updates (Spring 2017}
Evidence: AgendasMinutes and Single Plan far Student Achievement

Engagement of Stakeholders, Parents, Students, Fester Youth, Community groups, special populations, etc. was soficited by invitation via: Auto Dialer, Site and District News
Letters, Ristrict Website and-communications as needed.

IMPACT ON LCAP AND ANNUAL UPDATE

Please note that the newsletters are sent out both in English and Spanish. The purpase of a written newsletter is ta inform parents and community whe do not have digital access
to-school information.

33



Page 34 of 109

This was the third year of ELAC and DELAC since the District unified in 2008. Previously this outreach was accomplished through the site councils at both the elementary and high
schools. During the 2017-2018 school year, the ELAC and DELAC organization will continue to grow. These bodies are another avenue for the District/Sites to seek parent input
and assistance in decision making. LCAP metrics are regularly discussed at these meetings. See agendas.

The impact should be felt through our LCAP process by increased re-designation and state scores for all English language leamers.

The HULC had a direct influence on the LCAP as we discussed instructional practices, staff development and student support and assessment information. The evidence is
contained in our monthly HULC agendas. Staff, Students, Community Members and Union affiliated members of the HULC attend and participate in the process.

The impact on the LCAP for board review was to set policy to impact the conditions of ieaming, student achievement and engagement of all stakeholders. These meetings were
also designed for the board to monitor and hear regufar updates on the progress of the district as it related to alt areas of student/school needs. Stakeholders were informed of
these meetings through District Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations.

There has been consistent participation of all stakeholders in our board meetings. This is evident by participant sign in logs posted in the board packets contained on our district
web page at www.husdschools.org

This particular board meeting had average attendance. Union representatives were present, members of the public, staff, students and community members who were interested
attended to hear the presentation. This is evident by participant sign in:logs.

In order to increase participation the April 6, public meeting will be held in coordination with the Hamilton High School Open House Event A booth will be set up with administration
and support:staff to collect and answer questions regarding LCAP.

Spring 2017 the District creatad on-fine surveys for students (4-12); parents (all); teachers/staff (all). The District has used this information to improve Conditions of Learning and
Student Engagement by the following:

“Increasing elective offerings (6-12)

“The survey results related to technology indicate that technology needs to be expanded to improve access for all students. Currently there are 4 computer labs district wide for
over 700 students. Additional mobile devices are being considered.

“The continued focus on staff development related to implementation of the commen core state standards.
*School design today is being affected not only by technology but also by such programs as class size reduction (CSR)and gender equity laws under the (federal) Education
Amendments of 1972, Title tX, governing physical education. The new focus on sfudent achievemant and equal access requires specialized spaces and new building configurations

and additional playfield areas. (httpUiwww.cde:ca goviisifaisfiguideschoaolsite.asp#Rule). Hence there is an ongoing need for additional district facilities to ensure enough
instructionat space is provided to students to enhance leaming.

An annual survey will be posted on the district web-site to solicit stakeholder input and make improvements to services defined in the 8 State Priorities.

34



Page 35 of 109

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.
1 New Modified 0 Unchanged

Conditions of Leaming: Provide highly qualified instructars, books/supplies/materials and district infrastructure to promote college and career

Goal 1 | readiness to help all students succeed.

State and/for Local Priorities Addrassed by this goal: STATE 1 X 2 O3 O4 O s 0O s 7 = [l 8
€cE 1 9 B 10
LOCAL

|dentified Need According to the SARC 2015-16 for HES and HHS; 100% of teachers at HUDS are highly qualified in core academic

areas. The HUSD goal is to maintain 100% of certificated staff assigned according to ESSA.

The CAASPP performance levels, stakeholder surveys, input meetings indicate the need for additional staff development
and support for special populations such as ELLTEL, special education, socio-economically chalienged-students and
CTE learners to fully implement common core state standards for alf disciplines. [ncluding expanding coaching and
other professional development services for teachers to enable EL access core and ELD standards.

CAASPP performance levels in ELA illustrate the need for increased library infrastructure to include books, software
updates, and facilities to increase literacy.

The survey resuits related to technology indicate that technology needs to be expanded to improve access for all
students. Currently there are 4 computer labs district wide for over 700 students. Additional mobile devices are being
considered.

Until now developments in school architecture did not require additional acreage. However, recent legislation has
affected the educational program, requiring increased acreage. Schoal design today is being affected net only by
technology but also by such programs as class size reduction (CSR) and gender equity [aws under the (federal)
Education Amendments of 1972, Title [X, govemning physical education. The new focus on student achievement and
equal access requires specialized spaces and new building configurations and additional playfield areas.
(http:/iwww.cde.ca.gov/Is/fa/sfiguideschoolsite.asp#Rule). Hence there is an ongoing need for additional district facilities
to ensure enough instructional space is provided to students to enhance learning and support services.

Currently there are 5 courses for enrichment/electives (6-8) and 18 courses for enrichment/electives (9-12). According
to LCAP Staff and Parent Surveys Spring 2017, increasing electives for all students was important. The schedule will be
madified to add additional periods of instruction for 6-12, allowing for increased course offerings. This will require
additional staffing, materials, curriculum, and facilities

HUSD needs to continue the pilot and adoption cycle to ensure all students have access to common core aligned
cutmriculum.

35



EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

Metrics/Indicators

Priority 1: Locai
Indicator/Teacher credential

Priority 1: Local Indicator/
Instructional materials

Priority 2: Local
Indicator/Implementation of
State Standards/ELD

Priority 1: Local Indicator/
Facilities in good repair

Priority 2: Local
Indicator/Implementation of
State Standards/Local
Evaluation Tool

36

Baseline

100% of teachers at HUSD are
highly qualified in core content
areas.

Mathematics (adopted 2015)
ELA (pilot/adoption 2016/17)
History Social Studies
(pilot/adoption 2017/18)
Science(pilot/adoption 2018/18)

Language Objective (integrated

ELD)

24 of 50 teachers district-wide

regularly impiement a language

objective based on the LCAP
Staff Survey Spring 2017.

FIT reports referenced in the
SARC (2015-16):

HES: Overall Facilities rated
Good

HHS: Overall Facilities rated
Good

HHS: Overall Facilities rated
Good

Teacher self ratings on the
Califarnia State Standards
Implementation Metric. Based
on total responses for 4 critical

201718

Maintain 100% highly qualified
staff in core content areas

100% Students will have access
to the most current Common
Core Standards aligned
instructional materials.

Increase by 10 the number of
teachers implementing a
language objective regularly

The District plans to update and
expand facilities to Exemplary
status

Increase by 20% the number of
responses in the Student
Awareness and Student
Ownership Categories.

2018-19

Maintain 100% highly qualified
staff in core content areas

100% Students will have access
to the most current Common
Core Standards aligned
instructional materials.

Increase by 5 the number of
teachers implementing a2
language objective regularly.

The District plans to
update/maintain facilities to
Exemplary status

Increase by 10% the number of
responses in the Student
Awareness and Student
Ownership Categories.

Page 36 of 109

2019-20

Maintain 100% highly qualified
staiff in core content areas

100% Students will have access
to the most current Common
Core Standards aligned
instructional materials.

Increase by 5 the number of
teachers implementing a
language aobjective regularly

The District plans to maintain
facilities to Exemplary status

Increase by 10% the number of
responses in the Student
Awareness and Student
Ownership Categories.



Priority 7: Local Metric/A broad
course of study

Priority 7: Local
Metrie/Programs/services
developed and provided to
individuals with exceptional
needs

areas: Standards/Framework,
Planning, Instruction,
Assessment

Rating Total
Responses

Initial Awareness

4

Develaping
32

Full Awareness

56

Student Awareness
34

Student Ownership
11

Increase by 5 the number of
current electives.

According to the master
schedule, planned elective
counts for 2016-17 (8-12)

AP courses: 4

S5:1

Fine Ars. 7

Science: 2

CTEAg: 7

Physical Education: 2
Technology/Engineering: 1

Current staffing levels through Maintain staffing levels.

the SELPA:

3.4 Resource Specialist
Teachers

4.5 Aides

0.4 Speech

0.6 Psychologist

Additional Social/Behavioral &
Academic Counselors

HES: 0.75
HS: .5

Intervention/Reading Specialist
Personnel

Maintain current elective counts.

Maintain staffing levels

Page 37 of 109

Maintain current elective counts.

Maintain staffing fevels

37



Page 38 of 109

HES: 1.25

Aides: 2

ELD Coach

District: 1.0
Priority 7: Local The participation rate for the increase enroliment by 5%. Maintain enroliment for the Maintain enroliment for the
Metric/Programs/services HES after-school program, The Increase services by adding school year and summer schoot year and summer
developed and provided to Boys & Girls Club, is currently summer program. Maintain program. Maintain access to program. Mainfainaccess to
unduplicated pupils 134 students. access to food services. food services. food services.

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA's Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Stud S
eI, TR AN B ® sShidents with Disabiktics 0
slue I AlSchools [1 Specific Schools: [ Specific Grade spans:
OR
Far Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Studentsto be S
SR [}  English keamers 3  Foster Youth [J bowlIncome
Scope of Service 7
SOSEMEE M7 LEAwide [T Schoolwide OR [J Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) *
- [T} Al Schools 1  Specific Schools: ] Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 201819 2019-20

38



New [J  Modified

Increase current fevels of certificated staff to provide

instruction and counseling services.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
201718

[ Unchanged

] New Modified [ Unchanged

Increase current levels of certificated staff to provide

instruction and counseling séervices.

] New [  Modified

Increase current levels of certificated staff to provide

instruction and counseling services.

B Unchanged

Amount 180990
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 53288
Source Supplémental. and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference

Jrount 736496
Source Base
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 434738
Source Base
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference
Amount 368166
Source Other
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 190921

2018-19

Amount

Source Base

Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 100Q0-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Source Other

Budget 1000-1999: Certificated: Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amaunt

Source Base

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and: Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Referenca

Amount

2019-20

Amount

Source Base

Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Saurce Supplemental and Concenfration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated: Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Source Other

Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Source Ba;é

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits.
Reference

Amount

Page 39 of 109

39



Page 40 of 109

Source Other Source Other Source Other
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Reference Reference

Action 2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Stud L S i8] E . )
T N O A 2 Students with Disabilities ]

L :
Lecatents] All Schools  [] Specific Schools: f3 Specific Grade spans:

OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students lo be Served :
Sl [JJ  English Learners = Foster Youth E} Etow Income

Scope of Services

LI LEA-wide [J Schoolwide OR [} \limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Location(s) O] Al Schools 3 Specific Schaals: ET Specific Grade spans:

ACTIONS/SERVICES
2018-19 2019-20

201718
K New [] Modified [J Unchanged [0 New [}  Modified Unchanged E] WNew [J Modiied X Unchanged

Maintain Special Education services confracted with

Maintain Special Education services contracted with
GCOE county office, NPS

Maintain:Special Education services contracted with
GCOE county office, NPS

GCOE county office, NPS.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
201718 2018-19 2019-20
Amount 443680 Amount Amount
Source Base Source Base Source Base
Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo
Reference Referenca Reference

40



Page 41 of 109

Source Other Source Qther
Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo Budget 7000-7439: Other Qutgo
Reference Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Source
Budget
Reference
Action 3
Studanis to be Served -
o X All
Logation(s)
X Al Schools

Students with Disabilities O

[0 Specific Schools:

OR

1 Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
o i3

Scope of Services

l.ocation(s

SHIE 1 Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
New [J Modified [ Unchanged

Provide textbooks/materials/supplies and other
necessities.needed to maintain instruction in classrooms

aligned to the Common Core State Standards.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18

English Learners

3  Foster Youth ] LowIncome

New [X

Provide textbaoks/materials/supplies and other
necessities needed to maintain instruction in classrooms

aligned to the Commeon Core State Standards.

2018-19

Limited to- Unduplicated Student Group(s)

[0 LEA-wide O schoolwide orR [
[0 Specific Schools: 1 Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20

Modified [XI  Unchanged O New [J Modified [ Unchanged

Provide textbooks/materials/supplies and other
necessities needed to maintain instruction in classrooms.
aligned to the Common Core State Standards.

2019-20

41



Page 42 of 109

Amount 632272 Amaunt Amaunt
Source Base Source Base Source Base
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference Reference Reference
Amount 122249 Amount Amount
Source Base Saurce Supplemental and Concentration Source Supptemental and Concentration
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference Operating Expenditures Referance Reference
Amount 70914 Amount Amount
Source Other Saurce Other Source Qther
Budget 4000-4999: Baoks And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference Reference Reference
Amount 10707 Amount Amount
Source Qther Saurce Source
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget Budget
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Reference
Action 4
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Studants to be Served Pl vl
Al [J  Students with Disabilities O
Location(s) » C : .
: X Al Schools [1  Specific Schools: L} Specific Grade spans:
OR ) )

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Stude e Se T
SN T el [J  English Learners [0  Foster Youth [0 LowIncome

42



Scope of Senvces
Locatian(s
e [0 Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
New [] Modified [ Unchanged

Maintain classified staffing in the area of custodial and
transportation services.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18

Amount 10658

Source Supplemental and Concentration.
idget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
aferance

Amount 156751

Source Other

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel

Reference Salaries

Amount 54549

Source Other

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Reference

Amount 324648

Source Base

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel

Reference Salaries

Maintain ;:Iégéiﬁed staffing in the area of custodial and
transportation services.

2018-19

Amount
Source Base

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnet Salaries

Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget
Reference

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Page 43 of 109

[0 LEA-wide [} Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
1 Specific Schools: 1 Specific Grade spans:

2018-19 2019-20

] New [J  Modified Unchanged 3 New [  Modified Unchanged

Maintain classified staffing in the area of custodial and
transportation services.

2019-20

Amount
Source Base

Budgst 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budgst
Reference

3000-3999: Employee Benefits.

43



Page 44 of 109

Amaount 24152 Amount Amount
Source Base Source Other Source Other
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries  Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Refamnce Referance 3 Reterance
Action 5

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Sludent d
Shiteniiobe Seniad Tor TN ) o Gt e i DS !

7al

e All Schools [ Specific Schools: [ Specific Grade spans:

OR
For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

widents fo be 5
Siusienis o ba Jerved [ English Leamers ET  Foster Youth f]l Lowincome

coge of Sen
Sl Sa0ies [T LEA-wide [J Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

; - __ :
el [0 AN Schools [J Specific Schools: [1 Specific Grade spans:

ACTIONS/SERVICES

2017-18
New [ Modified [J Unchanged

2018-19 2019-20

F1 New [  Modified Unchanged [l New [] Modified Unchanged

Provide services and maintenance of district facilities, to
maintain a safe and secure facility at all school sites.
Buildings and other infrastructure added as enroliment,
staffing and needs of the district dictate.

Provide services and maintenance of district facilities, to
maintain a safe and seeure facility at alt schoot sites.
Buildings and other infrastructure added as enroliment,
staffing and-needs of the district dictate. ey

Provide services and maintenance of district facilities, to
maintain a safs and secure facility at all school sites.
Buildings and ether infrastructure added as enroliment,
staffing and needs of the district dictate.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount 283925 Amaunt Amount

44



Page 45 of 109

Source Qther Source Base Source Base
Budget 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference . Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Source Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Senvices And Other
Reference Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Source Source Other Source Other
Budgst Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Source Source Other Source Other
Budget Budget 6000-6999: Capitat Outlay Budget 6000-6999: Capital Outlay
Reference Reference Reference
Action 6
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
j Students to be Served . a oy
] [0 Ar [I Studentswith Disabilities il
Lagatian(s) i g
1 AllSchools [1  Specific Schools: i} Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing fo meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

SRDR RS X Englishteamers (X}  FosterYouth X Low Income

Scopa of Senvices

X LEA-wide XI  Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

.......... XI AlNSchools [] Specific Schools: ] Specific Grade spans:

ACTIONS/SERVICES

45



201718
New [l Modified [J Unchanged

Update library facility with new books, software, computer
stations and other facility improvements that encourage
literacy for our unduplicated pupils.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Arnount 11000
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 14086
Source Base
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 40750
Sauroe Base
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Amount 5065
Source Other
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 3569
Saurce Qther
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures

46

2018-19
3 New Modified [J Unchanged

Update library facility with new books, sofiware, computer
stations and other facility improvements that encourage
literacy for our unduplicated pupils.

2018-19

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference

Amount

Source Base

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference

Amaunt

Source

Budget

Reference

Page 46 of 109

2019-20

O New O Modified [XI Unchariged

Update library facility with new books, software, computer
stations and other facility improvements that encourage
literacy for our unduplicated pupils.

2019-20

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget
Refarence

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Amaunt
Source Base

Budget
Referance

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

Reference

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget
Reference

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Reference



Action 1

Page 47 of 109

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Sludants to be Senved

O a3

i
ke M ) schools

Students with Disabilities 1

]  Specific Schools:

OR

[J Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Servicas

Location(s)
BXI  All Schools
)ACTldNS)sERV|CES
201718
Pd New [ Modified [J Unchanged

Increase offerings to allow a broad course of study
principally directed at the unduplicated students.
Proposed courses include but not limited to Spanish 6-8;
CTE, and additional math support. Costs may include
certificated/classified staff, curriculum, professional
development, materials, and capital autlay for facility
upgrades-for full implementation.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amount 301649
Source Supplemental and Concentration

X English Leamers

Xl  Foster Youth XI' Low Income

LEA-wide [T Schoolwide

£l  Specific Schools:

2018-19

1 New K  Modified [] Unchanged

Increase offerings to- aliow a broad course of study
principally directed: at the unduplicated students.
Proposed courses include but not limited to Spanish.6-8;
CTE, and additionat matfr.support. Costs may include
certificated/ctassified staff, curriculum, professional
development, materials, and capital outiay for facility
upgrades for full implementation.

2018-19

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration

OR [l Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Bl Specific Grade spans:

2019-20
£} New [  Wodified Unchanged

Increase offerings to allow abroad course of study
principally directed at the unduplicated students.

Proposed courses include but not limited to Spanish 6-8;

CTE, and additional math support. Costs may include
certificated/classified staff, curnculum, professional
development, materials, and capital outlay for facility
upgrades for full implementation.

2019-20

Amount

Source Supplemental' and Concentration

47



Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

48

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

106576
Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

27500
Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

81833
Base

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

36072
Base

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

24152
Base

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

21092
Base

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

81500

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Page 48 of 109

1000-1999: Certificated Personne|
Salaries

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies



Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaount
Source
Budget

Reference

Action

Base

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

52585
Other

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

8708

Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

8

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Page 49 of 109

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or improved Services Requirement:

™« Y Y 1  Students with Disabilities O

X  All Schools [1 Specific Schoals: [} Specific Grade spans:

OR
For Actions/Serviees included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Slud to be Semvad
e o [0 English Leamers [}  Foster Youth 1  Low Income

S
ScopoofSenes M \EAwide | [] Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s}
v 1 Al Schools ] Specific Schools: [T Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES

49



201718

I New [J Modified [] Unchanged

Increase access to technology; including hardware,
software, staff development training. Currently there are 4
computer labs district wide for over 700 students.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount 5500
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 3515
Source Base
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Saferoncs
Amount 122249
Source Base
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Amount 15196
Source Other
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 14276
Source Other
Budget 5000-5999; Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Source

50

2018-19

O New [XI  Modified [J Unchanged

Increase access to technology; including hardware,
software, staff development training. Currently there are
4 computer |abs district wide for over 700 students.

2018-19

Amount

Source Base

Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference

Amount

Saurce Supplemental and Concentration

Budgat 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Amount

Source Other

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures

Amount

Source Base

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget 2000-2999; Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference

Source Base

Page 50 of 109

2019-20
O New [J  Modified Unchanged

Increase access to technology; including hardware,
software, staff development training. Currently there are
4 computer labs district wide for over 700 students.

2019-20

Amount

Source Base

Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Referance

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reierence

Amount

Source Other

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures

Amount

Source Base

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference

Source Base



Budget
Reference

Action 9

Budgst
Reference

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Budget
Reference

Page 51 of 109

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

For Actions/Services not included as contributing te meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
g a0

localea®) M Al Schools

Students with Disabilities [}

[ Specific Schools:

OR

E1 Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students lo be Served

Scope of Services

1
ool All Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
New [J] Modified [J Unchanged

Maintain current levels of support for counseling and
intervention services. This includes certificated and
classified staffing, supplies, and facility needs primarily
directed for the unduplicated students.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amaunt 120660
Source Supplemental and Concentration

B English Learmers

Maintain current levels of support for counseling and
intervention services. This includes certificated and
classified staffing, supplies, and facility needs primarily
directed for the unduplicated students.

2018-19

Amount

Source Supplemental and. Concentration

‘1 Foster Youth B<I kow Ihcome
X LEA-wide 1 Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s}
] Specific Schools: ] Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
1 New [ Modified Unchanged ] New [0 Modified YUnchanged

Maintain current levels of support for counseling and
intervention services. This includes certificated and
classified staffing, supplies, and facility needs primarily
directed for the unduplicated students.

2019-20

Amount

Source Supplementa! and Concentration

51



Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Refarence

Action

52

1000-1998: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

42630
Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

11000
Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And: Supplles

105190
Other

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

8708
Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

13637
Other

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
5065
Oth"e}

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

10

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Base

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Base

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Saurce

Budget

mefarenes

Amount
Suurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budgst
Reference

Page 52 of 109

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Base

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee-Benefits

Base

3000-3999: Employee Benefits



Page 53 of 109

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to e Served 0 Al 0
L A
ARl [1 Al Schools

Students with Disabilities

&

EJ  Specific Schools:

OR

[ Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Englishteamers (X Foster Youth <  Low Income
i Seni
SaneoSY ") - LEAwide Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Locat

s 1  All'Schools &I  Specific Schools: HES [1 Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
}‘2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
New [] Modified [] Unchariged [0 New [ Modified [ Unchanged [ New [  Modified Unchanged

Primarily for our unduplicated students, provide after-
school enrichment through the Boys & Girls Club.

134 students (2016-17)

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amount 40750
Source Base
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Source

Primarily for our unduplicated students, provide after-
school enrichment through the Boys & Girs Club.

134 students (2016-17)

2018-19

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget 5000-5989: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures

Source Base

Primarily for our unduplicated students, provide after-
school enrichment through the Boys & Girls Club.

134 students (2016-17)

2019-20

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentratior
Budget 5000-5999: Sernvices And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures.

Sourcs Base

53



54

Budget
Reference

Budget
Reference

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures

Budget
Reference

Page 54 of 109

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures



Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

1 New

Modified £} Unchanged

Page 55 of 109

Pupil Outcomes: All students will demonstrate proficiency on locat and state assessments to ensurs they are achieving college and career readiness
G oal 2 status. In order to reach college and career readiness status, those students who are second language lfeamers or those students with special needs,
——— may require additional resources and supports.

State and/or Local Priorities Addressead by this goal:

Identified Need

sTATE F] ¢+ B3 2 B 3 K 4 H5 BBe O7 K 8

COE 9 L} 10
LOCAL

LCFF Rubrics: EL Progress

EL Progress (HUSD}) All EL Students
Overall; Orange

Status: Medium:

Change: Beclined

EL Progress (HES)} Alt HES EL Students
Overall: Orange

Status: Medium

Change: Declined

EL Progress (HHS) Alt HHS EL Students
Overall: Red

Status: Very Low

€hange: Declined

This metric is a fagging indicator by three years and will be subject to change by the State Board of Education in the
coming year. HUSD will evaluate our EL progress based on our CAASPP scores of our EL-Only/RFEP-Only population

compared to our EG population.

LCFF Rubrics: CAASPP

ELA: (3-8} All Students
Overalk: Yellow

Status: kaw

Change: Increased

Subgroups: Students with Disabilities
Overall: Orange

55



Page 56 of 109

Status: Very Low
Change: Increased

Math: (3-8) Al Students
Overall: Yellow

Status: Low

Change: Maintained

Subgroups: Students with Disabilities
©Overalk Red

Status: Very Low

Change: Declined Significantly

Subgroups: EL
Overall: Red

Status: Very Low
Change: Maintained

HUSD anticipates implementing on-going professional development to enhance instructional practices related to improve
services for students with disabilities.

HUSD anticipates a K-5 and 6-8 state standard ELA adoption by May 2017 and any associated professional
development.

On-going staff development continues to be a need for the professional learning community (PLC) process. technology
implementation, literacy across the disciplines, integrated ELD and common core implementation for all disciplines

Standards based report cards will be an on-going project requiring staff training, and form/SIS modifications. This will
focus instruction and delivery of intervention to the highest needs students.

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE QUTCOMES

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Priority 4: State ELA CAASPP [ndicator 3-8 . Increase by 1 level for at least increase by % level for at least Increase by 1 level for at least
Indicator/Academic one; status or change. one; status or change. one; status or change.
Indicator/Grades 3-8 ELA SBAC = All Students: Yellow
results Status Level: Low

DL3: -57.8

Change Level: Increased

Change:11.5

English keamers: Yellow

Status Eevel: Very Eow
DL3: -64

56



Priority 4: State
IndicatorfAcademic
Indicator/Grades 3-8
mathematics SBAC results

Change Level: Increased
Change: 18

Socioeconomically
Disadvantaged: Yellow Status
Level: bow bL3: -
60.1

Change Level: Increased
Change: 12.2

Students with Disabilities:
Orange

Status Level: Very Low
DL3: -155.3

Change Level: Increased
Change: 12.2

Hispanic or Latino: Yellow
Status Level: Low

PL3: -571

Change Level: Increased
Change:20.3

EL - EL Only

Status Level: Very Low
bL3: 49

Change Level: Increased
Significantly

€hange:36

EL - Reclassifled Only

Stalus Level: Medium DL3:
-46.5

Change Level; Increased
Significantly

Change: 20

Mathematics CAASPP Indicator

3-8

Alf Students: Yellow
Status kevel: Low
DL3:-88.7

Change Level: Maintained
Change: 4.9

Increase the performance
levels for all EL/RFEP metrics
on alt LCFF rubrics by 1 fevel for
each; Status and Change.

Increase the performance

fevels for all EL/RFEP metrics
on all LCFF subrics by 1 level for
each, Status and Change.

Page 57 of 109

Increase the performance
levels for all EL/RFEP metrics
on all LCFF rubrics by 1 level for
each,; Status and Change.

57



Priority 4: €ollege and Career
Ready/A-G course completion

58

English Leamers: Red
Status Level: Very Low
DL3: -95.9

Change Level: Maintained
Change: 4.1

Secdioeconomically
Disadvantaged: Yellow Status

Level: bow DL3: -
914

Change Level: Maintained
Change: 2.7

Students with Disabilities Red
Status Level: Very Low
DE3:-217.2

Change Level: Decreased
Significantly

Change: -24.8

Hispanic or Latino: Yellaw
Status Level: Low

DL3: -87.6

€hange Level: Increased
Change: 5.7

EL - EL Only

Status Eevel: Very Low
DL3: -139

Change Level: Increased
Change:7.3

EL - Reclassified Only
Status Level. Low

DL3: 46.5

Change kevel: Increased
Significantiy

Change: 20

48.3% of graduates completed Increase by 3%
the A-G course sequence.

Increase by 3%

Increase by 3%

Page 58 of 109



Priority 4: State
Indicator/College and Career
Indicator/Career pathway
completion

Priority 4: State
Indicator/College and Career
Indicator/Dual enrallment
completion rate

Priority 4: State
Indicator/College and Career
Indicator/AP pass rate

Priority 4: State
Indicator/College and Career
Indicator/EAP-11th Grade
YBAC results

Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicator/English Language
Progress Indicator

Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicatar/CELDT proficiency
rates

97.7% of students completed a
CTE program and earned a HS
diploma.

According to the District Dean of
Students, approximately 10
students participated in a dual
enrcliment program for 2016-17

The AP pass rates for 2015-16
are as follows:

US History §3.8%;
English Literature 16%,;
Statistics 67%;

Spanish Language 100%

The EAP Test results 2015-16
for the % of 11th grade test
takers being classified as
Exempt in math or English was
as follows:

Math 10.3%
English 20.7%

English Learner Progress

HUSD Performance: Orange
Status: Medium (68.7%)
Change: Declined (-5.9%)

AMAO #1

According to our assessment
management system EADMS,
66.2% of EL students met
AMAO #1

Maintain % of students
completing a CTE program and
earning a HS diploma

Maintain the number number of
students participating in dual
enroliment.

Increase the pass rate for all
subject areas by 3%; maintain
the Spanish Language %
passing score.

Increase the % of students
classified as Exempt (College
Ready) by 5% for each disciple.

Increase the performance
levels for all EL/RFEP metrics
on all LCFF rubrics by 1 level for
each; Status and Change.

AMAQ #1: The goal is to
increase the number of students
making annual progress by 5%

Maintain % of students
completing a CTE program and
earning a HS diploma

Maintain the number number of
students participating in dual
enroliment.

Increase the pass rate for all
subject areas by 3%; maintain
the Spanish Language %
passing score.

Increase the % of students
classified as Exempt (College
Ready) by 5% for each disciple.

Increase the performance
levels for all EL/RFEP metrics
on all LCFF rubrics by 1 tevel for
each; Status and Change

AMAO #1: The goal isto
increase the number of students
making annual progress by 5%.

Page 59 of 109

Maintain % of students
completing a CTE program and
earning a HS diploma

Maintain the number number of
students participating in dual
enrallment.

Increase the pass rate for all
subject areas by 3%; maintain
the Spanish Language %
passing score.

Increase the % of students
classified as Exempt (College
Ready) by 5% for each disciple.

Increase the performance
levels for alt EL/RFEP metrics
on all LCFF rubrics by 1 level for
each; Status and Change.

AMAOQ#1: The goalisto
increase the number of students
making annual progress by 5%.

59



Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicator/Reclassification rates

Priority 8: State
Indicator/College/Career
Indicator (HS only)

Priority 8: Local Metric/Other
student outcomes (Reach
Higher Shasta K-3 reading,

Reach Higher Shasta K-2 math,

iReady, local benchmarks,
PSAT 8-9, SBAC interims,
STAR reading assessment,
DIBELS Plus, etc.)

60

AMAQ #2

(Less than 5 years) According to
our assessment management
system, 28.9% of EL students
met AMAO #2

(5 years or mare) The
percentage of ELs attaining the
Engiish Proficient Level on the
CELDT (after 5 years or more in
US schools), across the District
is 37.0%.

See below for the 2013-14
College/Career

Indicator
(caschoolsdashboard.org) HHS
May 2017.

Level

% at Each Level
Prepared

41.2%

Approaching Prepared
451%

Not Prepared

13.7%

District Assessments Results

EADMS Benchmark Results
Spring 2016

Grade Level
ELA/Math

% Proficient

40/55.2
32.3/31.7
40.9/25.2
33.9/17.2

29/32.2
22.5/256

*(25.6

WNDOEWN

AMAOQ #2:

(Less than 5 years) The goal is
to increase the number of
students attaining the English
Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The goal is to
increase the number of LTEL
students attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT
by 5%

Increase by 5% the Percent
Cohort Students at the Prepared
Level

EADMS Benchmark: increase
% Proficient by 5% by Spring
2017,

STAR Reading/Math: increase
by 0.3 grade level equivalent by
August 2017,

AMAOQ #2:

(Less than 5 years) The goal is
to increase the number of
students attaining the English
Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The goal is to
increase the number of LTEL
students attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT
by 5%.

Increase by 5% the Percent
Cohort Students at the Prepared
Level

EADMS Benchmark: Increase
% Proficient by 5% by Spring
2018.

STAR Reading/Math: Increase
by 0.3 grade level equivalent by
August 2018.

Page 60 of 109

AMAQ #2:

{Less than § years) The goal is
to increase the number of
students attaining the English
Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The goal is to
increase the number of LTEL
students attaining the English
Proficient Level on the CELDT
by 5%.

Increase by 5% the Percent
Cohort Students at the Prepared
Level

EADMS Benchmark: Increase
% Proficient by 5% by Spring
2018.

STAR Reading/Math: Increase
by 0.3 grade level equivalent by
August 2019.



Page 61 of 109

STAR Reading/Math Nov 2016

Grade Ave. Grade Equivalent

ELA/Math

2 1.9/2.0
3 2.6/2.9
4 3.1/38
5 3.5/3.8
6 4.2/5.1
7 5.3/8.3
8 5.4/

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
StudensiobeSensd Ay [3  Students with Disabilities )
Hossliea) [1 AliSchools [} Specific Schools: [ Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to mesting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
(4  English Leamers B3  Foster Youth X Low income

Pal

5 s
SeepeofSanices X LEA-wide [ Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Locat
Lecetonia I All Schools 1 Specific Schools: ] Specific Grade spans:

ACTIONS/SERVICES

61



2017-18
Mew []  Modified [] Unchanged

Pravide on-going staff development for the professional
learning community (PLC) process, technology
implementation, literacy across the disciplines, integrated
ELD and common core implementation for all disciplines
principally directed to support teachers of the
unduplicated student populations.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount 223180
Source Base
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Saiaries
Amaunt 98377
Source Base
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 131687
Source Base
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference
Amount 19174
Source Base
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 111136
Source Base

62

201819
[1 New [ Modified Unchanged

Provide on-going staff development for the professional
learning community {(PLC) pracess, technology
implementation, literacy across the disciplines, integrated
ELD and common core implementation for all disciplines
principally directed to support teachers of the
unduplicated student populations.

2018-19

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Qther Operating
Referance Expenditures

Amaount

Source Base

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures

Amount

Source Qther

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures

Amount

Source

Budget

Reference

Amount

Source

Page 62 of 109

2019-20
8 New ] Modified tnchanged

Provide on-going staff development for the professional
teaming community {PLC) process, technology
implementation, literacy across the disciplines, integrated
ELD and common core implementation for all disciplines
principally directed ta support teachers of the
unduplicated student populations.

2019-20

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures

Amount

Source Base

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures

Amount

Source Other

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating, Expenditures

Amount

Source

Budget

Reference

Amount

Source



Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget Budget
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Reference
Amount 28688 Amount Amount
Source Other Source Source
Budgst 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget Budget
Reference Salaries Reference Reference
Amount 9500 Amount Amount
Source Other Source Source
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Budget Budget
Reference Salaries Reference Reference
Amount 14877 Amount | Amount
Saurce Other Source Source
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budgst Budget
ference Reference Reference
Amount 5526 Amount Amount
Source Other Source Source
Budgeat 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget Budget
Reference Reference Reference
Amount 1947 Amount Amount
Source Other Source ! Source
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget Budget
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Referencs
Action 2

For Actions/Services notincluded as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Sludents to b d ;
RO O 0 A [0  students with Disabilities B

Page 63 of 109

63



Locakon{s)

[0 Al Schools

1  Specific Schools:

OR

Page 64 of 109

[} Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or improved Services Requirement:

Students o be Sarvad

Scope of Services

I
s All Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[ New [] Modified [1 Unchanged

Primarily designated for the unduplicated students,
provide consulting, coaching and support services to
teachers to improve integrated and designated ELD.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount 164535
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 4736
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 58132

64

X  English Leamers B

Foster Youth X Low Income

B LEA-wide 7 Schoolwide

3 Specific Schools:

2018-19

[ New XI Modified [J Unchanged

Primarily designated for the unduplicated students,
provide consulting, coaching and support services to
teachers to improve integrated and designated ELD.

2018-19

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated: Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference

Amount

OR [] Eimited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

[} Specific Grade spans:

2019-20

[ New [1 Modifiecd [ Unchanged

Primarily designated for the unduplicated students,
provide consulting, coaching and support services to
teachers to improve integrated and designated ELD.

2019-20

Amaount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget $000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employes Benefits
Reference

Amount



Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source
Budget

‘eference

/

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Saurce

Budgst
Reference

Amount

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

15000
Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

12367
Supplemental and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

114753
Other

1000-1999: Certificated: Personnel
Salaries

38000
Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

59508
Other

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

22103
Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

7787

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

L LY

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount

Page 65 of 109

Supplemental and Concentration

'4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

65



Source Other

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other

Reference Operating Expenditures
Action 3

Page 66 of 109

Source Source
Budget Budget
Reference Reference

Far Actions/Services not included as contributing ta meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students o be Sarvad D

All ]

il
Losalon(s) 3 AitSchools

Students with Disabilities

g

F1 Specific Schools:

OR

[3 Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be S d o
ludents lo be Senve = English Learners
Scopa of Services
o t'
slhas [T AlSchools
ACTIONS/SERVICES

2017-18
B New [] Modified [1 Unchanged

Provide staff development and coaching to classified and |

certificated staff for reading instruction directed towards
the unduplicated students.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18

Amount

164535

66

<L Faster Youth <] RLow Income

[ LEA-wide X  Schoolwide

Specific Schools: HES

201818

1 New [] Modified [ Unchanged

Provide staff development and coaching to classified and
certificated staff for reading instruction directed towards

the unduplicated students.

2018-19

Amount

OR [} Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

{1 Specific Grade spans:

2019-20
7 New [T Modified Unchanged

Provide staff development and coaching to: classified and
certificated staff for reading instruction directed towards
the unduplicated students. A=

2019-20

Amount



Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

).ldgsl
‘eference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Supplemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

4736
Supplemental and Concentration

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

58132
Supplementat anad Concentration

3000-3899: Employee Benefits

15000
Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

12367
Supplemental and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures.

114753
Other

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

38000
Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnet
Salaries

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Supplemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Page 67 of 109

Supplemental and' Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personne!
Salaries

Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

67



Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source
Budget

Reference

Action

59508
Other

3000-3999; Employee Benefits

22103
Other

4000-4999: Books And: Supplies

7787
Other

8000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

4

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Page 68 of 109

Amount
Source

Budget
Refersnce

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Sludants o bu Servad
O au

Location(s)

Pd  AlESchoals

&  Students with Disabilities

[T Specific Schools:

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as canfributing to meeting the Increased or improved: Services Reguirement:

68

Sludents to be Sarved D

Scope of Services

Locatian(s}

[J At Schools

English Leamers [;

[l towincome
1 LEA-wide ] Schoolwide

FT Specific Schools:

OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

] Specific Grade spans:



ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
New [

Modified Unchanged

Implement professional development to enhance
instructional practices related to improve services for
students with disabilities.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amount 223180
Source Base
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 98377
Source Base
udget 2000-2999: Classified Personnet
Reference Salaries
Amount 131687
Source Base
Budget 3000-3299: Employee Benefits
Reference
Amount 19174
Source Base
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 111136
Source Base
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures

2018-19

[J New [] Modified [ Unchanged

Implement professional development to enhance
instructional practices related to improve services for
students with disabilities.

2018-19

Amount
Source Other

Budget
Refarence

4000-4999: Bodks And Supplies

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Page 69 of 109

2019-20

[ New [ Modified [K Unchanged

Implement professional development to enhance
instructional practices related to improve services for
students with disabilities.

2019-20

Amount
Source Other

Budget
Reference

4000-4999: Books And:Supplies

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Saource

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

69



Amount
Source

Budgst

Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Refarence

Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Referance

70

28688
Other

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

9500
Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

14877
Other

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

5526
Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

1947
Other

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

Amaunt
Saturce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgat
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Referance

Y

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Budgat

Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Buadget
Referance

Page 70 of 108



Page 71 of 109

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

[0 New

3 Modified D  Unchanged

Engagement: District to improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through inclusion of all stakeholders in the leaming

Goal3 =

State and/or Local Priarities Addressed by this goal:

Identified Need

STATED17D2 K3 04 K5 Ke O 7 B 8

coE [1 9 10
LOCAL

Increasé parent involvemnent in all facets of district processes supporting learning for alt students, survey, parent
meetings, before school, at lunch and after school.

Expand the use of Academic Parent Teacher Tearns (APTT)

Increase attendance rates to 95% for all students K-12, HUSD:would like to provide personnel to target parent outreach
to increase attendance for students who are at risk of chronic absenteeism:

HUSD Suspension Rates

Overall: Green
Status: Medium
Change: Declined Significantly

Subgraup: Students with Disabilities
Overall: Orange

Status: High

Change: Maintained

HUSD has PBIS, RTH, Bullying Prevention program and a robust SST and-504: process in place. Restorative Justice is
being considered for implementation 2017-18. HUSD further recognizes that some of our students wha are on an
individual educational plan (IEP) may be miss identified. The services at HUSD are intended for students with mild to
moderate needs. HUSD will work with Glenn County Office of Education: (SELPA)to serve these students with the.intent :
to reduce the incidence of out of class/school suspensions.

For other students HUSD has undertaken an extensive training program for staff in the area of Student Study Teams
including processes and safeguards afforded to section 504c students.

On-going staff development continues to be a need in:this area. This includes implementing a systematic approach to
PBIS and Builying Prevention.

71



Page 72 of 109

Caunseling services continue to be stressed, stakeholders recognize the need for an additional parent cutreach

coordinator.

Maintain a low drop out rate of less than 3%.

District to support parents who do not speak English to receive additional course work through HUSD adult education,
While district LCAP money will not be used for these classes, the results would be a measure to help increase parental
involvement in the K-12 schools in our district.

Stakeholders have indicated an interest in developing a Spanish language instructional options at HES K-8. The District
will convene a Spanish Language Task Force to investigate the options and present recommendations to the Board

2017-18.

Based on our low income demographic, after-school child care is important to our community. In order to meet that need
for our undupficated students the Boys & Girls Club in partnership with HUSD provides snack, dinner, and
social/academic enrichment after school. (134 students 2016-17).

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

Metrics/Indicators

Priority 5: Lacal Metric/Student
Engagement/School attendance
rates

Priority 5: State
Indicator/Student
Engagement/Chronic
absenteeism rates

Priority 5: State
Indicator/Student
Engagement/High School
Graduation Rate Indicator

Priority 5: Local Metric/Student
Engagement/High school
dropout rate

72

Baseline

SIS (AERIES) Funded Average
Daily Attendance (ADA) is 695
students.

HHS 82.6%
HES 94.4%

SIS (AERIES) 2016-17
HES 5.6%
HHS 7.2%

Graduation Rate 100%

Overall: Blue
Status: Very High
Change: Increased

HS SARC Dropout Rate
0%

2017-18

{ncrease attendance rate to 95%
or higher

Decrease Chranic Absenteeism
by 1%

Maintain Overali: Blue

Maintain Dropout Rate 0%

2018-19

Increase attendance rate to 95%
or higher

Decrease Chronic Absenteeism
by 1%

Maintain Overall: Blue

Maintain Dropout Rate 0%

2019-20

Increase attendance rate to 95%
or higher

Decrease Chronic Absenteeism
by 1%

Maintain Overall: Biue

Maintain Dropout Rate 0%



Priority 5: Local Metric/Middle
school dropout rate

Priority 6: Local Indicator/Local
tool for school climate

Priority 6: Local
Metric/Expulsion rate

Triority 6: State
dicator/Student Suspension
indicator

Priority 3: Local Indicator/Parent
Involvement/Local Evaluation
Tool

Data Quest Dropout Rate 2015~ \
16 for middle 7-8th grade is 0%

LCAP Student Survey Spring
2017

Approximately 86% of grade 4

through 12 participated in the
on-line survey.

SARC Expulsion Rates 2015-16

HHS: 0%
HES: 0%

HUSD Suspension Rates
Overall: Green

Status: Medium
Change: Declined Significantly

LCAP Parent Survey 2017

There were appraximately 55
respondents.

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1

Maintain 0% dropout rate

LCAP Student Survey Spring
2017

Increase to 90% the number of
respondents.

Maintain 0% for all schools.

Improve status or change by 1
level

Increase the number of
respondents by 20%.

Maintain 0% dropout rate

LCAP Student Survey Spring
2017

Maintairr the % of respondents

Maintain 8% for all schools.

Improve status or change by t
fevel

Increase the number of
respondents by 15%.

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Sarved

A

Students with Disabilities D

Page 73 of 109

Maintain 0% dropout rate

LCAP Student Survey Spring
2017

Maintain the % of respondents

Maintain 0% for all schools.

Improve status or change by 1
Tevel

Increase the number of
respondents by 10%.

73



Page 74 of 109

AR [ Al Schools [J Specific Schools: [1 Specific Grade spans:

OR
Far Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Sludenisto be S d
Sl X  English Learners X Foster Youth X Low Income

Scape of Servi
o X dordoss B LEA-wide [ Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
% X Al Schools [3 Specific Schools: [T Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718 2018-19 2019-20

X New [J Modified [ Unchanged 1 New X Modified [ Unchanged ] New Modified [} Unchanged

Continue Academic Parent Teacher Teams APTT Continue Academic Parent Teacher Teams APTT Continue Academic Parent Teacher Teams APTT
directed primarily for the unduplicated students. directed primarily for the unduplicated students. directed primarily. for the unduplicated: students.
HES 5 Teacher Participants (2016-17) HES § Teacher Participants (2016-17) HES 5 Teacher Participants (2016-17)

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount 82268 Amount Amount
Saurce Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration:
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 1000-1999: Certificated:Personnel
Reference Salaries Reference Salaries Reference Salaries
Amount 23253 Amount Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Refsrence Reference Reference ’
Amaunt 6000 Amount Amount

74



Page 75 of 109

Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget 4000-4999: Books.And Supplies
Reference Reference Reference
Amount 28688 Amount Amaunt
Source Other Source Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnet Salaries  Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Salaries Reference Reference
Amount 11158 Amount Amount
Source Other Seurce Supplemental and Concentration Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Amount 2763 Amount Amount
Source Other Source Source
idget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget ' Budget
«aference Reference Reference
Acion 2
OR

Sludents lo be Served .
""" S e 1 English Learners X  Foster Youth [0 LowlIncome

ACTIONS/SERVICES
1 New 1 Modified Unchanged

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

Action 3
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Studenis o be Served

0O A X  Students with Disabilities ]

75



Page 76 of 109

rocation(s) B Al Schoals {1 Specific Schools: [1 Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Sludsnts lo ba S .
Lk Do Je0 [0  English Leamers [0 Foster Youth 1  bLow come

Scope of Services

O LEA-wide [0 Schooiwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Lol 1 ANl Schools [ Specific Schools: E3 Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

I New [ Modified [ Unchanged [ New [0 Modified tinchanged £J New [J Modified BJ WUnchanged

Provide professional development for systematic Provide prefessional development for systematic Provide professional development for systematic
implementation of individualized education plan (IEP) Inplementation of individualized education plan (IEF) implementation of individualized education plan (IEP)
goals. Monitar thraugh the LCFF Rubric Suspensions. goals. Monitor through the LCFF Rubric Suspensions. goals. Monitor through the LCFF Rubric Suspensions.
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount 178544 Amount Amount
Source Base Source Supplemental and Concentration Saurce Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1998: Certificated Personne! Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Salaries Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Amount 19676 Amount * Amount
Source Base . Source Base Source Base
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel ~,  Budget 5000-5999: Services And-Other Operating~ Budgat 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Salaries * Reference Expenditures - Reference Operating Expenditures

76



Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

LLdget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Action

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

105391 Amount
Base Source
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget
Reference
17256 Amount
Base Source
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget
Reference
88909 Amount
Base Source
5000-5999: Services And Other Budget
Qperating Expenditures Reference
43032 Amount
Other Source
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget
Salaries Reference
11158 Amount
Other Source
3000-3998; Employee Benefits Budget
Reference
8289 Amount
Other Source
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Budget
Reference

4

o T A0

XI  Students with Disabilities

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

0

Page 77 of 109

77



Location{s)

All Schools 1 Specific Schools:

OR

Page 78 of 109

[0 Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Sarved

Scape of Sarvicas

LeealetE 1 Al Schools
ACTICNS/SERVICES
201718
DI New [J Modifisd [1 Unchanged

Involve parents in the District and SELPA Advisory group.

1 parent serves on SELPA Parent Advisory Committee
(2016-17)

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
201718
Amount 22318
Sourca Base
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnef
Reference Salaries
Amount 6587
Source Base

78

[l  English Learners

1 Foster Youth {1 LowIncome

] LEA-wide 1 Schoolwide

[3 Specific Schools:

2018-19

EJ New Modified [}  tinchanged

Involve parents in the District and SELPA Advisory
group.

1 parent serves on SELPA Parent Advisory Committee
(2016-17)

2018-19

Amount
Source Base

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures

Budget
Refsrence

Amount

Source

OR [l Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s}

[ Specific Grade spans:

2019-20

(3 New [J Modified I Unchanged

Involve parents in the District and SELPA Advisory
group.

1 parent serves on SELPA Parent Advisory Committee
(2016-17)

2019-20

Amount
Source Base

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

Budget
Reference

Amaunt

Source



Page 79 of 109

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget
Reference Refersnce
Amount 8557 Amount
Source Base Source
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference
Action 5
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
T —r——— : e o
StdensiobeSened a1 []  Studentswith Disabilities O
Lacation(s: A
Kl [T Al Schools 3  Specific Schools:

OR

[l Specific Grade spans:

yor Actions/Services inciuded as contribufing to meeting the Increased ar Impraved Services Requirement:

Students o be Served

acation(s |
Saation(sy All Schools

ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
New [] Modifie¢ [l Wnchanged

Maintain school based counseling services primarily
directed for the unduplicated students.(Mental Health)

English Leamers

B Foster Youth DI Low Income

PG LEA-wide [J Schoolwide

£l Specific Schools:

2018-19

1 New [J Modified [ Unchanged

Maintain school based counseling services primarily
directed for the unduplicated students.(Mental Health)

OR [

Limited to Unduplicated Student Graup(s)

[} Specific Grade spans:

2019-20

B New H X Wnchanged

Modified

Maintain schoo! based: counseling services primarily
directed for the unduplicated students:(Mental Health)

79



BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amount 32907
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budgat 1000-1999: Certificated Personne!
Reference Salaries
Amount 11626
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Refarence
Amount 1500
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Refarence
Amount 22318
Source Base
Dudget 1000-1999: Certiflcated Parsonnef
Reference Salaries
Amount 6587
Source Base
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference
Amount 78297
Source Base
Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo
Reference
Amount 9734
Source Other

80

2018-19

Amount
Source

Budgst
Refarence

Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Armount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budysl
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Suppiemental and Concentration

5§700-5799: Transfers Of Direct Costs

2019-20

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Page 80 of 109

Supplementai and Concentration

5700-5799: Transfers Of Direct Costs



Page 81 of 109

Budget 5000:599% Services And Other Budget Budget
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Reference
Action O
For Actions/Services not included as cantribufing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students o ba Served
UEISRRSSE 3 Aar [0 Students with Disabilities mj
Location(s: ; :
1) [J AlSchools EI Specific Schools: [ Specific Grade spans:

OR

For Actions/Setvices included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services
Location(s)
=e2lelEl B2 ANl Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
New [} Modified [1 Unchanged

Primarily for our unduplicated students, maintain parent
outreach events, for example: Parent Conferences, HES
Parent Lunch, ELAC/DELAC, Caffee with the Principal,
SSC, Student Celebrations. PTO/Boosters, DAC (HES),
Senior Projects, 10th Grade Counseling, Clubs and
Organizations, Back to Schoof, Open House, Adult
Educatiorr, News Letters, HUSD:Web Site.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18

Amaunt 16454

English Leamers

Primarily for our unduplicated students, maintain parent
outreach events, for example: Parent Conferences, HES
Parent Lunch, ELAC/DELAC, Coffee with the Principal,
SSC, Student Celebrations, PTO/Boosters, DAC (HES),
Senior Projects, 10th Grade Counseling, Clubs and
Organizations. Back to School, Open House, Adult
Education, News Letters, HUSD Web Site.

2018-19

Amount

XI  Foster Youth B4 LowMmcome
LEA-wide [J Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
i} Specific Schools: [ Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
3 New [ Modified Unchanged [} New [0 Modified Ynchariged

Primarily for our unduplicated students, maintain parent
outreach events, for example: Parent Conferences, HES
Parent lunch, ELAC/DELAC, &offee with-the Principal,.
SSC, Student Celebrations, PTO/Boosters, DAC (HES),
Senior Projects, 10th Grade Counseling, Clubs and
Organizations, Back to School, Open House, Adult
Education, News Letters, HUSD Web Site.

2019-20

Amount

81



Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amoaunt
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Refersnce

82

Supplemental and Concentration

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

5813
Supplemental and Concentration

3000-3999; Employee Benefits

4500
Supplemental and Cancentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

29513
Base

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

6687
Base

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

11114
Base

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating. Expenditures

28688
Other

1000-1999: Certiflcated Personnel
Salaries

Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgst
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Supplemental and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures

Base

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures

Source

Budget
Reference

Amoaunt
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Page 82 of 109

Suppiemental and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other
QOperating Expenditures

Base

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures



Amount
Saource

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Action

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting. the hcreased or Improved Services Requirement:

9500
Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

11158
Other

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

8289
Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

7

Studants to be Sepved

-t B
Loclonle) % All Schools

Students o be Sarved D
Scope of Services

!
hoslRO®. Ay Sdhools

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Saource

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgat
Reference

K Al [}  Students with Disabilities | )

[T Specific Schools:

OR

English Leamers [T Foster Youth [T Eowlncome

[0 LEA-wide [} Schoolwide

[T  Specific Schools:

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Page 83 of 109

ET Specific Grade spans:

OR [J Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

[ Specific Grade spans:

83



ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
New []

Modified [J Unchanged

Employ classified staff te provide supervision to maintain
a safe environment.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount 15000
Source Base
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 15000
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Referance Salaries
Amount 6000
Saurce Base
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference
Amount 1500
Source Base
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference

Action 8

2018-19

[0 New [0  Modified Unchanged

Employ classified staff to provide supervision to maintain
a safe environment.

2018-19

Amount

Source Base

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Referance

Amount

Sourcs Base

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Reference

Amount

Source Base

Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Referance

Page 84 of 109

2019-20

[J New [T Modified Unchanged

Employ classified staffto provide supervision to maintain
a safe environment.

2019-20

Amount

Source Base

Budget 2000-2999; Classlifled Personnel Salaries
Reference

Amount

Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budgot 2000-2999: Classified Personnel:Selaries
Reference

Armount

Source Base

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Reference

Amount

Source Base

Budget 4000-4399: Books And Supplies
Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

o a O

84

Students with Disabilities O



Locatig \
Location(s) [0 Al Schools

[  Specific Schools:

OR

Page 85 of 109

[ Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

English Leamers <] Foster Youth X Low Income
Scape of Sarvices I 5
[0 LEA-wide Pd  Schoolwide

L

Loctlolie) 4 i schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
New [] Modified [J Unchanged

rovide coaching assistance to teachers for full
_aplementation for behaviar supports for unduplicated
students.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount 24680
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
Amount 5813
Saurce Supplemental and Concentration
Budgst 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference
Amount 2250

Specific Schools: HES

2018-19

7] New [  Maodified WUnchanged

Provide coaching assistance to teachers for full
implementation for behavior supports for unduplicated
students.

2018-19

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget
Reference

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

OrR [

Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

1 Specific Grade spans:

2019-20

[1 New [0 Modified Unchanged

Provide coaching assistance to teachers for fulk
implementation for behavior supports for unduplicated
students.

2019-20

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget
Reference

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

85



Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Action

Supplemental and Concentration

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

12367
Supplemental and Concentration

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

19676
Base

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

43032
Other

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

22316
Other

3000-3999: Employee Benefits

8289
Other

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

9

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budgot
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Page 86 of 109

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Saurce

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Refarence

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or improved Services Requirement:

86

Students o ba Served

OO A O

Students with Disabilities

O



Locatiol
Locavion(s) O AnSchools

[0 Specific Schools:

OR

Page 87 of 109

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

X English Leamers [J  Foster Youth. X Low Income
S t
soges of Senees [0 LEA-wide X Schoolwide
Locat
Lol M Ay Schools Specific Schools: HES
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19
New [ Medified [] Unchanged [0 New Modified {1 Unchanged

nvene a Spanish Language Task Force to investigate

d make recommendation for implementation of
Spanish Language instructional eptions directed primarity
towards the low income, EL students.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount 8227
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnsi
Reference Salaries
Amount 750
Source Supplemental and Concentration
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference
Amount 9838

{
i

Convene a Spanish Language Task Force to investigate
and make recommendation far implementation of
Spanish Language instructional options directed: primarily
towards the low income, EL students.

2018-19

Amaunt
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budget
Reference

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Amount
Sourca

Budget
Reference

Armount

OR [T Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

[J Specific Grade spans:

2019-20
£ New [1 Modified [X Unchanged

Convene a Spanish Language Task Force to investigate
and make recommendation for implementation of
Spanish Language instructional options directed primarily
towards the low income, EL students.

2019-20

Amount
Source Supplemental and Concentration

Budgst 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

87



Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budget
Refarance

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

88

Base

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salanes

5557

Base

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

4750
Other

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

7438
Other

3000-3999. Employee Benefits

Source

Budgst
Referance

Amount
Source

Budgat
Referance

Amaount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amaunt
Source

Budge!
Reference

Source

Budget
Raferance

Amount
Source

Budgst
Refarance

Amount
Source

Budget
Referance

Amaunt

Bnuires

Budget
Reference

Page 88 of 109



Page 89 of 109

Demonstration of increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Pupils

LCAP Year [X] 2017-18 [ 201819 [} 201920

Estimated Supplemental and Cancentration Grant Funds: $1698485 Percentage lo Increase or Improve Services: 20.13%

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either qualitatively or
quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions supporting each schoolwide or LEA-
wide use of funds (see instructions).

The current year estimated Supplemental and Concentration grant funding in the LCAP year for Hamilton Unified School District is $1,698,485.
At HUSD the unduplicated count for English Language Leamers, low income, and foster youth is approximately 82%.
District-wide Services

School Based Counseling

Although, Hamilton Unified Scheal District does not have a great number of foster youth, we have a partnership with social services and our county foster youth
coordinator to ensure that any needs these youths may have are being met. Additionally high poverty youth seem to have an increased need for these services
as well. Last year, HUSD augmented on-site counseling services for all schools within the District in order to better serve the unduplicated students. This year's
plan is to maintain school based counseling services to meet those challenges and provide additional staff training to enhance teachers ability to provide
accommodations to all students, particularly the unduplicated students. In order to improve school culture, the district anticipates increasing staff development for
Positive Behavioral Intervention Strategies (PBIS), Olweus, and Restorative Justice which emphasizes the impact on the social, emotional and academic

outcomes for students.

English Language Development

The District has aggressively worked to improve English l[anguage acquisition for our second language learners and our special education students. The
Language Star program is principally directed to serve our unduplicated students by offering a researched based designated ELD curriculum. The District
continues to provide on-site ELD coaching for integrated and designated ELD. These services are principally to provide professional development for the new
ELA/ELD Standards in order to increase access to the integrated ELD standards. These services will be expanded to support long term ELD students in order to
decrease the long term ELD count and minimize potential long term ELD status.

Curriculum Supports

89



Page 90 of 109

HUSD has established a local professional development team of teachers (Common Core Cadre) to provide training, guidance, and coaching to implement the
new ELA/ELD standards for integrated ELD. This year's primary focus is to increase reading strategies for all grades and all subjects by the use of close reading
strategies. http:/iwww.corwin.com/earning/fisher-frey-pd-resource-center.html. Based on last years CAASPP data, students would benefit from explicit
instruction in making meaning from text and expanded vocabulary. HUSD plans to increase the frequency, duration, and intensity of this interdisciplinary
collaboration.

Currently the District employs a Teacher on Special Assignment for the purpose of supporting and eoordinating professional development, assessment and Title |
services. This specific service is principally directed towards and is effective in improving services for the unduplicated students, who comprise the large majority
of students who need extra academic support. Data will be used to design and implement professional development districtwide. Data will also be used to
refine curriculum and instruction decisions in order to meet the needs of our unduplicated students who are the most at risk academically through the PLC
process

Additional Support

Intervention will be used to principally serve unduplicated students to improve academic achievement in ail subjects. An intervention specialist will coordinate and
facilitate those services

Hamilton Elementary School uses a universal screener to identify students in need of academic support. Based on resuits of the universal screener the majority
of students will benefit from strategic or intensive interventions. Each group meets four times a week for twenty-five minutes per day for a period of seven to ten
weeks. Students will be monitored regularly for growth and instructional modifications will be made accordingly. The K-8 schedule has been adapted to facilitate
the movement of students in and out of interventions as need The disfrict hopes to maintain staffing in infervention next year principally directed towards serving
the unduplicated students who do not meet the universal screener benchmark. This will be effective in meeting the district's goal of increasing student
achievement. Additionally, afterschool academic suppaort is provided 3 times per week for 30 minutes.

The district has expanded the afterachool program in order to extend the leaming time for students in partnership with the Boys & Girls Club. This includes a
evening meal service. This specifically affects the unduplicated students.

Saturday School is a program principally directed towards grades 4-8 students who: are not making progress towards promotion, or need to make up absences,
or are in need of academic assistance. HUSD anticipate increasing services to the unduplicated students through increasing staffing.

Hamilton High School Braves time is primarily used ta serve the unduplicated student population at the high/middle school to prepare students for career and
college readiness through an academic support time. The District anticipates increasing the number of intervention sections offered next year which shouid be
effective in increasing math and literacy success rates. Including but not limited to an increase in AP scores, A-G success rates and an increase in the number of
students that exhibit college readiness (EAP program). Wolf time will be added this year as the 6-8 intervention time used to serve the unduplicated student

population.

The District has completed the process of departmentalizing éth, 7th, and 8th grade for the purpose of cultivating subject specific curriculum and instruction, in |
order to better serve our unduplicated student populations. This year includes an addition of a Spanish teacher to the required course rotation. Our goal is for the -
content-specialist teachers to not only support students in the upper elementary grades but to work with the multiple subjects teachers to support lower grade !
teaching and learning in specific content  The goal is to improve and increase district wide vertical alignment between multiple subject teachers through the
content specialist teachers. This will provide sufficient access to standards aligned instructional content for our unduplicated students.

90



Page 91 of 109

In order to meet the needs of our unduplicated student population in relationship to mathematics achievement, an additional math teacher has been added this
year. This will allow more instructional minutes for grades 6-9.

The District intends to increase staffing services for visuat and performing arts. As research shows, Re-fnvesting in Arts Education: Winning America's Future
Through Creative Schools Summary and Recommendations : “The conclusion of these recent studies is that on average, arts-engaged low income students tend
to perform more like higher-income students in the many types of comparisons that the studies fracks.” This program is principally directed to serve our
unduplicated students by maintaining school attendance rates, minimizing chronic absenteeism and improving student achievement.

Facilities

The District will improve and increase facilities through portable building purchases with the intent of adding classroom space for the new teachers whao will. focus
on student achievement for our unduplicated students. The district also hopes to maintain service hours to classified custodial as a means to help-meet cleaning

standards as set forth in our Williams Act Requirements.

Community Oufreach

The district anticipates expanding Academic Parent-Feacher Feams
In these Academic Parent-Teacher Teams (APTT) the district wishes to increase and improve parent-teacher communication and enhance academic [eaming for
aur unduplicated students by:
Jsing family engagement as an instructional strategy
*Implementing a systemic approach to family engagement focused an student academic goals
*Developing foundational grade-level skills for parent meetings
*Effectively sharing data with families to establish academic goals
*Developing tools and strategies for measuring and evaluating system effectiveness
*Enlisting parents. as classroom leaders
*Creating effective classraom networks focused on student success

91



92

Revised Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template
Instructions

Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student outcomes and
overall performance. For school districts and county offices of education, the LCAP is a three-year plan which
is reviewed and updated in the second and third years of the plan. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to
align with the term of the charter school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s
authorizer. The LCAP and Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals
and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English learners, foster youth,
pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school
and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each LCFF student group
funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile court schools, on probation or
parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.
School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs
services funded by a school district that are provided to students attending county-operated schools and
programs, including special education programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of

education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single

BeARcensistentdwithilithe rcqunc:ucuto in Educaticn Code lEU/ sections u2050 52062, 52065 52068, and

52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of
schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each
LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of the state
priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the charter school,
and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities
in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided,
including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the
Education Code. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for charter schools that result from the annual
update process do not necessarily constitute a material revision to the school’s charter petition.



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update
Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services
Planned Actions/Services
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please contact the
local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at: 916-319-0809 or by
email at: Icff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a fixed three-
year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, mark the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in these
sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, mark the appropriate LCAP year and replace the
previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA. LEAs
may also attach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or include charts
illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information specified in
each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board of
Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

e Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the LEA’s
total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year means the fiscal year
for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General Fund is the main operating fund of
the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for in another fund. All activities are reported in
the General Fund unless there is a compelling reason to account for an activity in another fund. For
further information please refer to the California School Accounting Manual
(http.//iwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/). (Note: For some charter schools that follow governmental fund
accounting, this amount is the total budgeted expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue
Fund. For charter schools that follow the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total
budgeted expenses, such as those budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services tfo Meet the Goals in the LCAP for the
LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with the
actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in the LCAP. To
the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under more than one goal,
the expenditures should be counted only once.

Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the
LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in total General
Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for planned actions/services for

93



the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned actions/services may include funds
other than general fund expenditures.)

¢ Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of LCFF funding
the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for school districts and charter
schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and
2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied verbatim
from the previous year's* approved LCAP. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.

924

* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the 2016/17
LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example, LCAP year
2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the 2017/18 — 2019/20

LCAP.
Annual Measurable Outcomes

For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as compared to
the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the goal.

Actions/Services

Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these actions
toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented to meet the
described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the actions/services. As
applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served, or to the planned location of

the actions/services provided.

Analysis
Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics,
analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the

prompts as instructed.
» Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.
Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the implementation
process.

» Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as
measured by the LEA.

* Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.
Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

e Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to
achieve this goal as a resuit of this analysis and analysis of the data provided in the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing the student
groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Education Code
identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices of education as
consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the school
district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. Education Code requires charter schools to consult with
teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. In
addition, Education Code Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the translation of notices, reports,
statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.



The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory groups, as
applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to
facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or
reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet specific goals.

Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The requirements for
this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing the LCAP, mark the
appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the LCAP
and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, mark the appropriate LCAP year
and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual Update.

School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult with the
Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee, parents, students,
school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community to inform the development
of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.

Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals, administrators,
other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of the LCAP and the
annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.

Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual update for the
indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group of
students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also include
additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned actions an LEA
will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific

Jactions.
School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed
and updated annually, as required.
Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the charter
schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. If year 2 and/or year 3
is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

New, Modified, Unchanged

As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or expected
annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are modified or
unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal
State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #” box for ease of reference. A goal is a
broad statement that describes the desired result to which all actions/services are directed. A goal
answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities

Identify the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal by placing a check mark next to the
applicable priority or priorities. The LCAP must include goals that address each of the state priorities,
as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local priorities; however, one goal may address
multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need

95



Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
guantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update process
or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward
the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student groups. Include in the baseline
column the most recent data associated with this metric or indicator available at the time of adoption of
the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan. The most recent data associated with a metric or
indicator includes data as reported in the annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the
three-year plan, as applicable. The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year
LCAP. In the subsequent year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year
cycle of the LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years.

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable required
metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. For the
student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the rates as described in the
LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services

For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the section “For
Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement.” The LEA
shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement

Students to be Sarved

The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those which are
included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for
unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the actions/services by
checking “All", “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student Group(s)”. If “Specific Student Group(s)”
is checked, identify the specific student group(s) as appropriate.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to all
schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to specific
schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must mark “Specific Schools” or “Specific
Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all high
schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter petition, may
choose to distinguish between sites by selecting “Specific Schools” and identify the site(s) where
the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools operating only one site, “All Schools” and
“Specific Schools” may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter
schools may use either term provided they are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served
For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or improved

Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below), the LEA must identify the
unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service




For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement,
identify scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited to Unduplicated
Student Group(s)”. The LEA must select one of the following three options:

If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational program of
the LEA, place a check mark next to “LEA-wide.”

If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational program of
a particular school or schools, place a check mark next to “schoolwide”.

If the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students identified
in “Students to be Served”, place a check mark next to “Limited to Student Groups”.

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide” may be
synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools operating multiple
schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use “LEA-wide” to refer to all
schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a single school authorized within the
same charter petition. Charter schools operating a single school may use “LEA-wide” or
“Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to all
schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to specific
schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must mark “Specific Schools” or “Specific
Grade Spans’”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., ail high
schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter petition, may
choose to distinguish between sites by selecting “Specific Schools” and identify the site(s) where
the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools operating only one site, “All Schools” and
“Specific Schools” may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter
schools may use either term provided they are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the described
goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may be grouped
together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #” box for ease of reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:

e Check “New” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of the LCAP to
meet the articulated goal.

e Check “Modified” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal and has
been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

» Check “Unchanged” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal and has
not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the duration of the
plan, an LEA may check “Unchanged” and leave the subsequent year columns
blank rather than having to copy/paste the action/service into the subsequent year
columns. Budgeted expenditures may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year LCAP. For
example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3 of the preceding
three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.

Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school’s budget that is
submitted to the school’s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year budget to its
authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the Goals, Actions, and

917



98

Services section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify
as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to implement
these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. The LEA must
reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures must be classified using the
California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and
47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated
expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first appears

in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, and chooses to
complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, copy the
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students table and mark the appropriate
LCAP year. Using the copy of the table, complete the table as required for the current year LCAP. Retain all
prior year tables for this section for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds
Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration

of low income, foster youth, and English learmner students as determined pursuant to 5 CCR

15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as

compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR

15496(a)(7).
Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are
increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to services provided for all students
in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in quality and to increase services means to
grow services in quantity. This description must address how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more
unduplicated student group(s), and any schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the
appropriate description, taken together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services
for unduplicated pupils.

If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required descriptions supporting
each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter schools and
county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed to and effective in
meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any
local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet these
goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives
considered, supporting research, experience or educational theory.



For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a schoolwide
basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis:

e For schools with 40% or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are
principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any
local priorities.

e For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40% enroliment of
unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and how the services are
the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English learners, low income students and
foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.

State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A. Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

B. Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and

C. School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A. The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all

students, which are:
English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts
Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics
English Language Development
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts
k. World Language; and

B. How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD

standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.
Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A. The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

B. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and

C. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. Statewide assessments;

B. The Academic Performance Index;

C. The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy UC or CSU entrance
requirements, or programs of study that align with state board approved career technical educational
standards and framework;

D. The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the CELDT;

E. The English learner reclassification rate;

F. The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

G. The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.

‘)'-’riority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. School attendance rates;

B. Chronic absenteeism rates;

T F@Tmoopo

99



C. Middie school dropout rates;
D. High school dropout rates; and
E. High school graduation rates;
Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A. S broad course of study including courses described under Sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under Sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.

100



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under Education Code sections
52060 and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year
(July 1 — June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee” means a pupil who is
absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when the total number of days a
pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually
taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually taught in the regular

day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in California Code of Regulations, title 5,
Section 1039.1.

(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is
defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer
in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:
(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an adult
education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency Exam] by the end

of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1
(starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during

school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.
(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(e) “Suspension rate” shall be caiculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The undupilicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

) (3) Divide (1) by (2).

101



(f) “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was expelled
during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C.

Sections 6312 and 6314.

102



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1)

2)

3)

4)

6)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those
services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to
Education Code Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and
foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and
were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review progress
toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)? How
effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What changes to goals,
actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result of the review of progress
and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?

What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual expenditures?
What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated pupils
and unduplicated pupils identified in Education Code Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education foster youth
services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth stakeholders; community
organizations representing English learners; and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in
developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA's process in a timely manner to allow for engagement
in the development of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders
related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process? How was
the information made available?

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other
feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement processes?

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant
to Education Code sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in Education Code Section 42238.017?
What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR 15495(a)?
How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement of these
stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils, related to the

state priorities?

103



Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

104

1

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

9)

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic
Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access (Priority
7)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes™: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (Priority 9 — COE
Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 —~ COE Only)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil “Engagement”;
Parental Involvement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School Climate (Priority 6)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of
meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff,
parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth school level data analysis, etc.)?
What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and
bgroups as defined in section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals annually and
over the term of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop
goals to address each state or local priority?

What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code Section 520527
11) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to

Education Code Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils,
and/or to foster vouth to achieve goals identified in the L CAP?

12) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?
13) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can

these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016



LCAP Expenditure Summary

All Funding Sources 7,887,308.00 7.528,058.00 8,841,904.00 0.00 0.00 8,841,904.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

‘ Base 4,209,743.00 3,796,593.00 4,975,904.00 0.00 0.00 4,975,904.00
Concentration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 2,531,404.00 2,585,304.00 2,231,601.00 0.00 0.00 2.231,601.00
Supplemental 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental and Concentration 1,146,161.00 1.134,161.00 1,634.399.00 0.00 0.00 1,634,399.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

105



All Expenditure Types

7,887,308.00 7.528,058.00 8,841,904.00 0,00 0.00 8,841,904.00
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 3,283,463.00 2,909,213.00 3,541,047.00 0.00 0.00 3,5641,047.00
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 961,826.00 961,826.00 959,066.00 0.00 0.00 959,066.00
3000-3999: Employee Benefits 1,538,956.00 1,538,956.00 1,724,593.00 0.00 0.00 1,724,593.00
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 372,480.00 372,480.00 975,534.00 0.00 0.00 975,534.00
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 981,075.00 996,075.00 835,762.00 0.00 0.00 835,762.00
Expenditures
6000-6999: Capital Outlay 171,000.00 171,000.00 283,925.00 0.00 0.00 283,925.00
7000-7439: Other Qutgo 578,508.00 578,508.00 521,977.00 0.00 0.00 521,977.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

106




Lbjec

All Expenditure Types

7,887,308.0

7,528,05

8.00

8,841,904.00

88419

Other Operating Expenditures

All Funding Sources 0.00 0.00 04.00

1000-1999: Certificated Base 1,386,109.00 | 1,011,859.00 | 1,487,869.00 0.00 0.00 1,487,869.00
Personnel Salaries

1000-1999: Certificated Concentration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Personnel Salaries

1000-1999: Certificated Other 1,115,920.00 | 1,115,920.00 | 956,273.00 0.00 0.00 956,273.00
Personnel Salaries

1000-1999: Certificated Supplemental and 781,434.00 781,434.00 1,096,905.00 0.00 0.00 1,096,905.00
Personnel Salaries Concentration
2000-2999: Classified Base 586,013.00 586,013.00 651,177.00 0.00 0.00 651,177.00
Personnel Salaries

2000-2999: Classified Other 344,167.00 344,167.00 283,417.00 0.00 0.00 283,417.00
Personnel Salaries

2000-2999: Classified Supplemental and 31,646.00 31,646.00 24,472.00 0.00 0.00 24,472.00
Personnel Salaries Concentration

000-3999: Employee Base 779,042.00 779,042.00 877,568.00 0.00 0.00 877,568.00
3enefits

3000-3999: Employee Other 486,833.00 486,833.00 471,104.00 0.00 0.00 471,104.00
Benefits

3000-3999: Employee Supplemental and 273,081.00 273,081.00 375,921.00 0.00 0.00 375,921.00
Benefits Concentration
4000-4999: Books And Base 129,667.00 90,767.00 696,406.00 0.00 0.00 696,406.00
Supplies
4000-4999: Books And Other 202,813.00 241,713.00 179,128.00 0.00 0.00 179,128.00
Supplies
4000-4999: Books And Supplemental 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies
4000-4999; Books And Supplemental and 40,000.00 28,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Supplies Concentration
5000-5999: Services And 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Operating Expenditures
5000-5999: Services And Base 769,551.00 769,551.00 740,907.00 0.00 0.00 740,907.00
Other Operating Expenditures
5000-5999: Services And Concentration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

107




191,524.00

206,524.00

57,754.00

5000-5999: Services And Other 57,754.00 0.00 0.00

Other Operating Expenditures

5000-5999: Services And Supplemental and 20,000.00 20,000.00 37,101.00 0.00 0.00 37,101.00
Other Operating Expenditures | Concentration

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 171,000.00 171,000.00 283,925.00 0.00 0.00 283,925.00
7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 559,361.00 559,361.00 521,977.00 0.00 0.00 521,977.00
7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 19,147.00 19,147.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

108




5,391,964.00

Goal 1 5,391,964.00 0.00 0.00

Goal 2 2,282,026.00 0.00 0.00 2,282,026.00
Goal 3 1,167,914.00 0.00 0.00 1,167,914.00
Goal 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Goal 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Goal 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Goal 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Goal 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Goal 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Goal 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

)
{otals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

109



59X 89% ON [:E33 -} 89X saK :aurl ssaxddng

6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 :93ed SURIL TD
IUON DUON SUON SUON SUON FUON SUON iguell 19
6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 6666/66/66 :21eq £x35 png
SUON JUON 3uoN 3UON BSUON auoN SuUON 8131 39bpng
ylod yaog ylog yaog yaod yaog yljog :y3lod/xun/issy
SUON SUON SUON N\ € SUON BDUON SUON :ummyoo >S1ed
s)uetd s)uetqg BOI3Z 80132 BO29% BO13Z S019Z :3juTid 0I9Z JI
oN ON ON ON OoN oN ON :TTe3ad Jutad
13bpng sTen3Idy 126png stenaoy sTenioyY 33bpng I9bpng :sadA] unouy
00'W A3Q 3I96png 00:W A3d 126png S0:W A=2g 3I36png paietnoted I36paT 9 Buryaom paaoazddy :aoanos eieq
€102 zto2 L10C st02 LI02 L1102 LT0Z :IP3aX Te28Td
39b6png TwN3IdY Jabpngaaa 93eq oL 33eq oL 1abpng I96png :z91aTL UWNTOD
s YURTH x» »x YUCTH »» 8I-LT uads Tenady Butyzom pa1dopy :TSTITL tum{o)
a L WN{O) = » 9 LUNTOD =~ ¥ § WUNMTOD = s b UUNTOD = 4 £ WNTO] & s Z WN{OD = T uuniod =«
oN :3713 Aq 5303{qo esderrod yiog : (Y30g/pesoid/uadp) ¢s3uncdode spnroulr
eydry :Aq Ssuy{ [FeI’p 310§ LT0Z :JBWIOJ DOV 03 Iwax
YItM xesk Teostd soerdsy ON :apou wumntoDd 08
0 :TTRISP ydes udamilaq SaUTT yuerd €9 :abed zad sauyn
90IN0EBY-Z0 :PTSTF PIIOTIIEY
B8X ISMUNTOD TTe UT 60X3Z YiTM saury seaxddng oN :eatuuad moys
{ 1J3r40 T Ieuwiod) 308(qo :sTTeIdp A€

pPung :plat3 uo yeaxq sbeg
o\pung :3167q dnrroy/az0s

- - - - - .- - ‘ot
FITRE S - = 2 = ‘g
- - - - - - - - 8
e
- = = = = - = ‘9
- - - - - -- - 'S
- - - - - - - - v
R -~
e+
“ = - - - __— - 1
..... T aewe  1a T  ad wee 115 fao ouna teos 5 sen pa
d3aro3a13ds SIAODNVY T13I3 Q3LOITIS SNOIIYDIJISSYIO INAOIOY
anaa Bpa at/Lt0Z
0 govd LT/0E/SO LI'00 T ottdad  29TOSC Y043 LIDANH IAILVAVAWOD "LSIA TOOHDS QIIIINN NOLTIWWH 2T0

110



1

Lb6°'092
000°52
000°’S

90L’TIoL'T
0sZ’'9
00 ’ET
00S'T
058911
BP9'HT
996 '1S
-1
szr’9z
S06°L8T
966 '595
(1) €34T
z8L’8S
199°0ST
65L 6T
81z 'TLd

€0T’V00'T
29€°%9¢
9198 °62E
bZL'SET
000°0¢
000°€E

h1:) 842

¥S0°16S°E
T1Z1°105
6SE'8TT
000°29
000°‘zZYy
PLG'LTIB'Z

165°L52'8
000°'ST
005°LT
000'2
STE‘6TS
000°STT
LIB'2ZST
9€L’'09
LLT'96T
¥90°TE
zzL’ee
STE‘LE2'T
[X:I4 24
¥25'616
YET'THL'Y

19bpngasa

8T-LT
LT0Z-9102

aovd LT/0€/S0 LT'00°1 oTt¥ad Z9TOSP

S3ITddNS ¥ STYIYILYW 11114 4
STHLW FONTYIIFY HIO ¥ SHoo0d oozy
STHIW FHOD ? SIXIL GA¥ddY 001

OXE I TYLOL
QIIJISSYID SLIZANTE HIHIO 206€
QILYOIJILYID SIIJINAE WIHIO TO6€
QaIJISSVYIO SITJINIT FIYILTA zoLE
QILVOIATINAD SIIJINIE FIFTATIIN TOLE
QIIJISSYID OM T09¢
Q3IVOIJILIVAD OM 109¢
AIIJISSYID IN zose
Q3IVOIAIINED IN TOSE
QAIJISSVTIO FYYITAM 3 HLTYEH Z0vE
A3LYOIJIINED AIVATAM ¥ HITVIH 100€
AITJISSYID FAYOIAAW/IASYO 20€€
AIIVDIIIINGD FAVOIAIN/IASYO TOEE
Q3IIIISSYIO Sudd z0zZe
QEIVOIAIINAD S¥ad 0z¢e
Q3IVDIJITNED SULS to1¢e

ooz S TYLOL
3OId40 ¥ TYOINHOIL ‘TWOINIID 00%2
AAVIVS WAV ® AYAANS QATIISSVID 00£2
SATAVTIYS 1AOIANS JISSYID 00z2
SIAIV IONYLSNI 0d SANIAILS [\f424
SIAIY TYNOILDNULSNI ZLOALILSENS ottZ
SETYYTIYS SIAIV YILSNI 0072

BXT IYLOL
SITAVIVS WAV 3 AdF40S ATINID 00T
STIUVIVS 1¥04d0NS TIdNd JIIYID 0021
SYFHOVAL ¥0d SANIJILS 02Tt
SITYVIVS ¥AHOVAL ILOLILSENS ottt
SATUVIVYS SATHOVAL 00TY

¥XX8  TYLOL
AD - IOIUISTUNO WOHL SIHINOD 0868
SANIAZY TYOOT WIHIO TIV 6698
LSTHIINT 0999
INNIARY FIVLS ¥EHIO TTY 0658
IONIATE A¥ILLOT 0959
INGWISHNEWIZY IS0D QLLVANYN 0559
AJY 34 40 ANML ININOISENS 1628
SIANNAATY TYIIAEI ¥IHIO TTV 06z8
SEXVI TYINTWIISdOS 508
SEXYL ATNDISNO Zv08
STXYL ATUND3S 08
SNOILAWIXI SYINMOIWOH 1208
YVIA INIWEND IV FLVIS Va3 z108
YA YUND AIY FIVIS IIWIT IONATA 108

anNnd TVHIANID 10: pung

anaa Bpa s1/LT0Z

LIO-130008 IATIVEVAWOD *LSIQ TOOHDS QIISINO NOLIIWYH ZT0

111



[4

TES'LSZ'8
EOv'6EV '8
SZH'LTIE'L
SZT'L09'L

E0P'6ER 'S

aL6‘1zs
000°’€S
000°08
vTE'LT
59 T6€E

SZTHLT6'L

00€’0TE
00£‘0t2Z
400 ‘00T

SZT'L09’L

LyT’'868
SLL'9Z
[T4 28114
000’1

000'0%
00s 81

syZ'zs
006°’LE
005'S6T
618°68
00S°’6

88S’LPT

9te’'zty

690°'L6
000’5

BT-L1
LT0T-9102

3O¥d LT/O0E/S0 LT°00°'71 0TTdQg Z9tosc

LY0daY LIOaNd FALLVNYAWOD

€668-0008° TYLOL*x»
666L-000T  THLOLx+
6669-0001 " TVLOL=*>
6665-000T: TYLOLax

666L-000T ' TVI0L-8NS~

XXX, TELOL
SYIISNVEL QNOJAZINY ¥SHIO 6T9L
aNd S34 45 % NED NIIMLAY 3ISNAIY 2T9L
S30D OL LIOddVY J0 ATASNWIL {4444
£300 OL S5iWd LSOO SS3IDXI ZvTIL

6669~-000T: TVIOL-8NSx

Xx9  TYLOL
LNIWAI0OI 00%9
TIE 30 INIWNIAOYIWNI 3 SONITIINE 00c9

6665-000T ' TYLOL-ANS~

*¥XG IYLOL
SNOIIWOINOWNOD ATHLO 0665
STUOLIANIGXI ONIIVIIJO HIHLIO 0685
SINIHJYIONII SZBS
SIOIANIS TVOA1 S18S
SIOIAUIS LIdOW [124: 1
(INWAIND3 JO ONIAIING) SUIYSTY 0e95
INTNEINDT 40 SISVIT/SINGY 0Z95
SEILITIIN YIHLO TIY 06585
FONWASNT YAHIO 0svs
SATHSYIEWIM 3 §3na 00ES
STONTUZINOD ¥ TIAVUL 002Zs

XXt TYLOL
INFWAINOZ TYULIJYD-NON 00%%
1ana CT6EY

aNQS TYNINZD 10 pung

aAsg Bpd  8Y/LT02
‘LSIQ TIOCHOS QIIJINA NOITIWVH ZTO

112



0€0°¥6T
0€0 ‘P6T
0€0°'¥6T
YIv'Zhl

0€0'%6T

919°1§
919°1s

vIv’Zot

692°'St
260°01
LLI'S

9L0°'1E
000°T
9L0 'Ot

98T’ 1€
LYE
EE9
(4
1z
§89'S
L0s’2T
6SL'T
L09
TLS'E
S%0'9

266°22
266'2Z

T68°'TH
ZL9'ET
612’682

0€0°¥6T
0£0°'v6T

J9bpngasg

8T-LT
LT0Z-9102

FOV¥d LT/0E/S0 LT'00°T OTTdQE

z9t0Ss0

6668-0008:TYLOLx»
666L-000T: TYLOL+»
6669-000T " TYLOL+a
6665-000T *'TVLOL+»

666L-000T ! TVLOL-ENS»

XXX3 TYLOL
INIHATODE 00%9

€665-0001:TVLOL-ENS»

XXXG :TYLOL
STUNLIANIIXT ONILWVEIGO ATHIO 0695
INZWJIN0T J0 SISVIT/SINIY 0Z9s
XX IYLOL
Tand T6EP
SIIT74dNS P STYIYILUW 00€E?Y
XXXE  TYLOL
QITIISSTIO OM 209¢
QILEOTITINTD OM T09€
Qqardissvio In Z0S€E
Q3ILVOIAILYED IN T05¢
QIIJISSVIO FIYITAMN ¥ HLITYSH zove
QILYOTITIANID SAYITIM ® HITYSH TOPE
QIIIISSWIO IWYOIAIW/IAsvo (4114
QIIOIATIIID TIVOTOAW/IASVO T0EE
QIIJISSVIO SY3d (443
QIIVOISIINID SYLS TOTE
xXXZT TELOL
FOI4J0 3 TWYOINHOAL ‘TYOINIT) [1 10} 44
XXXT IVLOL
STIYYIVS WAY 3 AYIdNS AITJID 00ET
SAIYYIYS SYIHOWIL ooty
xXX8 TYLOL
INNIATE FIYLS WIHLO TIY 0658
NOILYONAZ XIINav TT8 pung

aasa Bpa 8t/LTOZ

iAo 4 39008 FALIVHYIWOD "ISIQ TOOHOS GITJAING NOLTIWVH ZTO

113



-4

€06 80T
E06'80T
€06°80T
€06 '80T

€06°80T

190°¢€
T9L'T
00€

6£0°6
9z9
Tiv’s

6LL'OE
[4:1:
0%

:14

5
oLE'TT
ZSL'E
ote'y
SET
218’8
ovE’t

LEL'SS
LEL'9S

L8zZ’'e
Lt8z'’'6

€06'80T
£06 80T

LT02-9T02

BV LT/0E/SO LT°00°'T  OTTHQY Z9TOSC

LHOCTY $I3DANE IATLVAVYIWOD

6666-0008 : TYIOL+»
666L~000T ' TYI0L+»
6669-000T ! TYLOL++»
666S-000T " TYLOL«»

666L-000T ! TYL0L-ENS~

*XXG ITYLOL
INIWII0D3 30 SISYIT/SINTA 0295
STONFYIINOGD ¥ TIAVEL 002s

X TYLOL
INIWIINOT TYLIAVO-NON (11344
§3ITdA0S ¥ STVIVILYHW 00€%

XXXE IVLOL
QIIJISSVID DM 209€
GIIVDISILNAD OM 109€
Ja13JISSYI0 IN TOSE
QIIVDIAIINGD IN T0S€
QIIITISSYID FTUVITIM T HITVEH 20%€
QIIVOTIIINAD FUVITIM 2 HITYIH TO%E
QITJISSYID THWOIATW/IASVO z0€€
QALVOTIIINID TAYOIATN/1ASYO TOEE
QITIISSYID S¥ad z0z¢
QILOIJILEED SHLS 101€

0T HTYLOL
SAIAVIVYS SEAIV YLSNI 0012

XXXT IVIOL
SATYVIVS SYIHOVAL 001t

XX TYLOL
INNIATS FIYEIS ¥SHIO TTY 0658

LNAWAOTIINIG TTIHD (A pung

aasg bpg 61/L10Z
*LSIA TOOHDS QATJIINA NOLTIWVH ZTO

114



00Z'bLE
00Z'PLE
002’ %LE
002’ vLE

00Z°'VLE

000°6
00S‘€E
000°s
00s

862 '6ET
265’01
000'S
90L°'€E

§9Z°'18
[ 2:} 4
2L

08v'SY
S90°'TT
vov‘zZ

LES'BYT
66’95
Ev9’68

00Z°vLE
00Z’6T
000°ST
000°02€E
13bpnaasa
8T-LT
LT0Z-9102

S apya L1/0€/S0 L1'00°1 oITdad e9tTosLe

6668-0008: TILOLx»
666L-000TTYLOLxs
6669-000T ' TY.LOLw+
6665-000T : TULOLx»

666L-000T *TYLOL~-8AS~

XXX§ TYLOL
STUNLIANIXZ ONIIVNIJO YFTHIO 068$
(LABMAINDE YO ONITIINE) SUIVEIY 0€95
SEONIAIINGD *» TIAVYL 0025
XX INIOL
aoo3 VINALIIVD ooLy
INSWGINDI TYLIAVD-NON 00%¥
SIINTEANS ¥ STYIUILNW oocy
wXE ITYLOL
QAIIISSVYID OM z09¢
a3TJISSVYI) In TOSE
GSIJISSYIO 3YY3TIM ¥ HITVEH Z0%¢
QITIISSYID IYYOIAIW/IASYO zogE
QITIISSVID 533d zoze
wXZ  TYLOL
A¥YIVS WGY 3 AY3dNS dITIISSYID 00€2
SATHYIVS L3¥0ddNS JISSVID 002z
XXXB IVIOL
SITYS HDIAMIES QO0d v€98
NOILIFION GIIHD ozsg
AZY Q33 NOILINION CIIHD 0zzs

VI¥ILIID

LU0 AN FATIVEVIWO0D

ET¢ pung

saag Bpe  et/LTOZ
*LSIA TOOHOS QITJINA NOLTIWYH 210

115



9

00T'€S
00T'€ES
00T'€S
00T'ES

00T’€S

000°0S
000°0S

00T‘€
ootT’t

00T'ES
000°€S
1134

38bpngasa

8T-LT
LT0Z-9T02

FOVYd LT/0E/SO LT 00T 0TT¥aE Z9TOSC

6668-0008 ' THLOL>»
666L-000T :'TYLOLs»
6669-000T ' TYL0OLs»
6665-000T : TYLOL=»

666L-000T:TYLOL~-G0S~

XXXG TUIOL
(INWIINOT YO ONITIING) SUIVATH 0E9S
XY TVIOL
SAITIdNS T STYIUIINN 00tV
AXXB TYIOL
SYTISNVYIL QROSYIINT HIHLO 6168
LSSUILNT 0998

FONUNIINIVN aRRITIIA ¥1* pung

9Asa Bpgs 81/LT0Z

LU0 139009 FATLVIVAWROD “LSIA TOOHDS QALJINN NOLTIWWH ZTO

116



L

00zZ'0s
[
]
o
0
60Z’0s

000°0S
002

LT02-5T02

30Yd LT/0€/S0 LT°00°T OTTNAE 29T0SL

YFHIO - ZAYASIY TVYIOIAS

T804~ 10009 FATIVEYAN0D

6668-0008 ' TULOL»»
666L-000T : TELOL*»
6669-000T - TVLOLu s
6665-000T : THIOLx»

666L-000T *TVLOL-GNS»

XEXE I THLOL

GN3 S 45 2 NID NIIMLIE ISRUL Z168

LSTIALNI 0998

9asq Bpa gr/Ltoz

"ISIA T00HOS QAIJINA NOLTIWYH Z10

117



8 gOVE LT/0€/S0O LT'00'T O1T¥AE ZITOSL I¥OaTY IIVANE SATLYEYAHOD

ooz 6668-0008 " TYLOL«»

0 666L-000T " TYLOL»»
0 €6669-000T ' TYIOL»»
0 6665-000T *INLOL«»
0 666L-000T*TVLOL-ENSe
002 g A TYLOL
002 " LSTYALNI 0998
19bpngaag

8T-LT
LT02T-9102

LISINIE ENWIdWE LSOd ANSH "10dS 0z: pumg

sneq Spa  8TI/L10Z
*1SIO TOOHDS USIJINO NOLIINVH 210

118



6

o 0ow

Jebpngasq

BI-LT

LTOZ-9T02

FOUd LT/0E/S0 LT°00°11

0TTYa8 <Z9TOSC

IO~ IDaANE AATIVANAWOD

6668-0008 " I¥I0Ls =
666L-000T * TYLOLx»
6669-000T ' TVIOL»»
6665-000T : THLOL+»

666L-000T *'TLLOL-GNS+

xxXxg STYIOL
LSTYAINT 0994

STILITIONI THLIIWD sZ: pung

anag Bpa s8T/LT0Z
*IS1a 'TOOHDS GIIJINO NOLTINYE ZT0

119



ot

ooow

SL
sL

jabpngasg

eT-LT

LT0Z-9102

aova LT/0E/SO LT 00"

0TTY¥de ZHTOSP

NOITIWACIY ¥ ISIYIINI aNOS

JYOdEY 1IDANE FATIVAVAWOD

6668-0008 ' TYLOL»
666L-000T " THLOL»»
6669-000T :'TYLOL~»
6665-000T > TYLOLs»

666L-0001  TULOL-BASw

AXXE THLOL
LSTVALNT 0958

158 pung

®Asg Bpa BT/LTI0Z
*LSIA "TOOHOS GIIAINN NOLTINYH ZTO

120



